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GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
CIN: L99999PB1973PLC003385 

Regd. Office: Kanganwal Road, V.P.O. Jugiana, G.T. Road, Ludhiana-141120 Phone: Ph 
No. 0161-2512285 

Email: gargfurnace@yahoo.com, Web: www.gargfurnace.com 
 

NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 49th Annual General Meeting of the members of the company would be held on Friday, the 30th 
day of September, 2022 at 10:30 A.M. at the Registered office at Kanganwal Road V.P.O. Jugiana G T. Road, Ludhiana- 141120 to 
transact the following business: - 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 and the Balance 
Sheet as at that date together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Devinder Garg (DIN: 01665456), who retires from office by rotation and being eligible, 
offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS 
3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 
made thereunder, as amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of INR. 20,000.00 (Rs. Twenty 
Thousand Only) plus out-of-pocket expenses payable to M/S Meenu & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm's Registration No. Frn; 
100729 ) who have been appointed by the Board of Directors as the Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the 
cost records of the Company, for the Financial Year ending 31 March, 2023.” 
 

For and on behalf of the Board 
SD/- 

Devinder Garg 
Place: LUDHIANA Chairman 
Date: 07/09/2022 DIN :01665466 

 
NOTES: 

 
a) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXY (IES) TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 



   GARG FURNACE LIMITED    

 

 

 

A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE 
THAN TEN PER CENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. PROVIDED THAT A MEMBER 
HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PER CENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS 
PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. 

 
THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DEPOSITED, DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, 
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE 
MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANIES, SOCIETIES ETC., MUST BE 
SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE RESOLUTION/AUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE. 

 
b) Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Special business under Item 
Nos. 3, is annexed hereto. 

 
c) The Board of Directors of your Company comprised of 4 directors of which 2 directors viz. Mr. Manjeet Singh (DIN: 08592748) 
and Mr. Dharam Chand (DIN: 08592773) Independent Director, who are not liable to retire by rotation in terms of Sections 149 
and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, Mr. Devinder Garg, appointed as Chairman & Managing Director of your 
Company, is appointed subject to retires by rotation, and one of them Mr. Devinder Garg is liable to retire by rotation at this 
AGM in pursuance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
d) The relevant details of Directors seeking appointments/re-appointment under Item Nos. 2, as required by regulation as 
applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016, is also annexed. 

 
e) The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 24th September, 2022 
and ends on Friday, 30th September, 2022 (both days inclusive). 

 
f) Shareholders holding shares in the physical form are requested to notify any change in their address/mandate/bank details / 
e-mail address to, the Registrars and Transfer Agents, to facilitate better services. 

 
g) Members are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the Company / Depository Participant to enable us to send 
you the Report and Accounts, Notices etc. in electronic mode, as a measure of support to the Green Initiative in Corporate 
Governance of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. 

 
h) SEBI vide its circular ref no. MRD/DoP/ Cir-05/2009 dated 20.05.2009 has clarified that for securities market transactions and 
off-market/ private transactions involving transfer of shares in physical form of listed companies, it shall be mandatory for the 
transferee(s) to furnish a copy of the PAN Card to the Company/RTA for registration of such transfer of shares irrespective of the 
amount of such transaction. 

 
i) All intended transferee(s) are, therefore, requested to furnish a self certified copy of their PAN Card along with the relevant 
transfer deed for registration of transfer of shares. Please note that the shares lodged for transfer without self certified copy of 
PAN Card of the transferee(s) shall be returned under objection. 

 
j) Members desirous of any additional information as regards the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at an early 
date so as to enable the management to keep the information ready at the meeting. 

 
k) Members are requested to bring the admission slips along with their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting. 

 
l) The Company has provided facility of e-voting to its members as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The instructions 
for e-voting are annexed to this Notice. 

 
m) The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the 
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Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting. 
 

n) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General 
Meeting. 

 
o) Voting through electronic means 

 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their rights to vote at the 49th 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by 
Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL).The instructions for e-voting are as under: 

 
The voting period begins on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 (9.00AM IST) and ends on Thrusday, 29th September, 2022 (5.00PM 
IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 
cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by 
CDSL for voting thereafter. (i)       Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the 
Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date 23rd September, 2022 may follow the 
same instructions as mentioned above for e-Voting. 

 
CDSL e-Voting System – For e-voting. 

 
THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING: 
 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode.  

 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical 

mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  
 
 
 

(i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 (9.00AM IST) and ends on Thrusday, 29th September, 
2022 (5.00PM IST).. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form 
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September, 2022 may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 
(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting venue. 
 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the 
public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities 
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in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and 
passwords by the shareholders.  

 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only 
facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting 
process.  
 

 
 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode.  

 
(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility 

provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 
 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 
Depository 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 
any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  www.cdslindia.com and click 
on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option 
for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information 
provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-
Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all 
e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can 
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on  www.cdslindia.com home 
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page or click on https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in 
the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 
Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 
able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 
you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
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Depository 
Participants 
(DP) 

Voting period. 

  

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 

Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 

Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 
     

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 
contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 
  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 
 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and 
non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 
 
 

(v) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 
individual holding in Demat form. 

 
 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID  
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
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4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an 
earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 
 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders 
holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 
 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
Company/RTA. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
 OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 
as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 
login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 
Dividend Bank details field. 

 
(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein 
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that 
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. 
 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
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(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to 
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will 

be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

 
(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
 

(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to 
scrutinizer for verification. 
 

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting only. 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to 

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any 

wrong mapping. 

 It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; gargfurnace@yahoo.com, if 
they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to 
verify the same. 
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy 
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

 
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 
Participant (DP)  
 
3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

 
If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 
 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, 
Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, 
Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no.  
1800 22 55 33 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
 

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the following Explanatory Statement sets out all material facts 
relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 2 and 3 of the accompanying Notice dated 07th September, 2022: 

 
Item No. 2: 

 
A brief profile of the Directors to be re-appointed is given below, along with Information pursuant to the Regulation 36(3) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 seeking re-appointment in AGM. 

 
Name of the Director Mrs. Devinder Garg 
Date of Birth 25/05/1964 
Date of Appointment 01/08/2015 
Qualification B.A 
Expertise in Specific Area Business Experience of More than 30 Yrs. 
Directorship in other Companies Nil 
Chairman/Member of committees of other Companies Nil 

 
 

Item No. :3 
 

The Company is required under Section 148 of the Act to have the audit of its cost records conducted by a Cost Accountant in 
Practice. The Board of Directors of the Company has on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the 
appointment and remuneration M/S Meenu & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm's Registration No. Frn; 100729 ) of the 
Company to conduct audit of cost records of the Company for products covered under the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) 
Rules, 2014 for the Financial Year ending 31 March, 2023, at a remuneration of Rs. 20000.00 plus reimbursement of out-of- 
pocket expenses. 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the 
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors 
has to be ratified by the members of the Company. 

 
Accordingly, the consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for 
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year ending 31 March, 2023. 

 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives are concerned or interested in 
the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 3 of the Notice. 

 
The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 3 for the approval of the Members. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 

SD/- 
 

Devinder Garg 
Place: LUDHIANA Chairman 
Date: 07/09/2021 DIN :01665466 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 
 

The Members of 
Garg Furnace Limited 

 
The Directors of your company have pleasure in presenting the 49th Annual Report on the affair of the company together with 
the Audited Accounts for the year ending 31st March, 2022. 

 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 
(Rupees in Lacs) 

 2021-22 2020-21 
   

Operating Income 17859.74 11935.08 
Profit before tax & Exceptional items 632.27 (149.13) 
Exceptional Items 0.00 (315.13) 
Profit before tax 632.27 (464.26) 
Provision for tax -Current Tax 

-tax related to earlier years 0.00 0.00 

-Deferred Tax Asset 0.00 5.75 
Less : Mat Credit Entitlement 0.00 0.49 
Profit after Tax 632.27 (470.50) 
Prior year Tax adjustments / Depreciation to Reverse as per 
Schedule – II 0.00 0.00 

Re-measurement of define benefit liability (6.79) (3.49) 
   

APPROPRIATIONS   

Transfer to General Reserve 0.00 0.00 
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet                  

                      625.48 
                     

(473.99) 
   

 

DIVIDEND 
 

The Board of Directors does not recommend payment of dividend for the year under review. 
 

SHARE CAPITAL 
 

There was no public issue, rights issue, bonus issue or preferential issue etc. during the year. The Company has not issued shares 
with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares nor has it granted any stock options. 
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OPERATIONS 
 

Detailed information on the operations of the different business lines of the Company and details on the state of affairs of the 
Company are covered in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

 
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

 
There were 5 meetings of the Board held during the year 30/06/2021, 14/08/2021, 30/09/2021, 13/11/2021, 14/02/2022 
detailed information is given in the Corporate Governance Report, annexed hereto as part of Board Report. 

 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 
As required under clause (c) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 directors, to the best of their knowledge 
and belief, state that - 

 
a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper 

explanation relating to material departures; 
 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period; 

 
c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 

the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities; 

 
d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

 
e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial 

controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
 

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 
systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

 
The independent directors have submitted the Declaration of Independence, as required pursuant to section 149(7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6). 

 
DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION POLICY AND CRITERIA FOR MATTERS UNDER SECTION 178 

 
Information regarding Directors’ Remuneration Policy and criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of a director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178 are provided in the Corporate 
Governance Report. 
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
 

Information regarding loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are detailed in the Financial Statements. 

 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 
There are related party transactions (RPTs) entered into by the Company during the financial year, which attracted the 
provisions of section 188 of Companies Act, 2013. There being ‘material’ related party transactions as defined under 
regulation as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016, there are details to be disclosed in Form AOC-2 in that regard. 

 
During the year 2021-22, pursuant to section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 regulation as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) 
Regulations 2016, all RPTs were placed before Audit Committee for its prior/omnibus approval as well as shareholders’ approval 
has been taken in this regard. 

 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 

 
There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company, which have occurred 
between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of this Report. 

 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 
The information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo as required 
under Section 134 (3)(m) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed and 
forms part of this report. 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

 
Information on the development and implementation of a Risk Management Policy for the Company including identification 
therein of elements of risk which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company is given in the 
Corporate Governance Report. 

 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

 
Provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to Company. 

 
FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE RFORMANCE OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS 

 
Information on the manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance and that of 
its Committees and individual directors is given in the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE 

 
Company has no subsidiary, associate and Company in Joint Venture 

 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
a. In light of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. DEVINDER GARG (DIN: 01665456) Director of the  Company, 

retires from the Board by rotation this year and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.  
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b. The Information as required to be disclosed a per regulation as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016 in case of 
re- appointment of the director is provided in the Notice of the ensuing annual general meeting. 

 
c. Mr. Manjeet Singh (DIN: 08592748) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company by the 

Board on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee in their meeting held on 15th November 
2019, with effect from 15th November, 2019. In accordance with provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and applicable SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 
Mr. Manjeet Singh is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Act. As per the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and based on the performance evaluation, the Board 
had regularized the appointment of Mr. Manjeet Singh (DIN: 08592748) from Additional Independent Director to 
Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f 30th September, 2020. 

 
The Company had also received a declaration from Mr. Manjeet Singh declaring that he meets the criteria of 
independence as provided under Section 146(9) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Manjeet Singh fulfills the conditions required to be fulfilled for being appointed as an 
Independent Director of the Company as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015. 

 
d. Mr. Dharam Chand (DIN: 08592773) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company by the 

Board on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee in their meeting held on 15th November 
2019, with effect from 15th November, 2019. In accordance with provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and applicable SEBI (LODR) Regulation. 

 
Mr. Dharam Chand is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Act. As per the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and based on the performance evaluation, the Board 
had considered the regularization of appointment of Mr. Dharam Chand (DIN: 08592773) from Additional Independent 
Director to Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f 30th September, 2021. 

 
The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. Dharam Chand declaring that he meets the criteria of 
independence as provided under Section 146(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 

 
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Dharam Chand fulfills the conditions required to be fulfilled for being appointed as an 
Independent Director of the Company as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015. 
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

 
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals, 
which may impact the going concern status of the Company and its operations in future, however the accounts of the company 
were declared by the banks as Non-Performing Assets (NPA) and thereafter the bank has taken symbolic possession of assets of 
the company  u/s 13(4) of THE  SECURITISATION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF FINANCIAL  ASSESTS AND ENFORCEMENT OF 
SECURITY INTEREST ACT, 2002 in 2018, the action of the bank has been challenged by the company before the Concerned Debt 
Recovery Tribunal (DRT). Further the management was under negotiation with the bank for one time settlement (OTS) of 
account. The bank has approved the One Time Settlement (OTS) proposal of the company vide its letter dated 13/08/2019 , 
which has taken on record by board of directions in its meeting held on 14/08/2019, and authorised Managing Director to 
negotiate further and give acceptance of said OTS proposal on behalf of company. The company has accepted the said OTS 
proposal and Instalments in this regard are being deposited with Bank regularly. 

 
ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

 
Internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements were adequate and 
Operating effectively. 

 
PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 
The financial results of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2022 have been disclosed as per Schedule III to the 
Companies Act, 2013. The same are placed on the Company’s website. 

 
STATUTORY DISCLOSURES 

 
As Company has no subsidiaries and joint ventures Company, the summary of the key financials of the Company’s (Form AOC-1) 
is not applicable to comply. 

 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the prescribed particulars are set out in an 
annexure to the Directors’ Report. As per provisions of section 136(1) of the said Act, these particulars will be made available to 
shareholder on request. 

 
A Cash Flow Statement for the year 2021-22 is attached to the Balance Sheet. 

 
Pursuant to the legislation 'Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, 2013' 
introduced by the Government of India, which came into effect from 9 December 2013, the Company has framed a Policy on 
Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace. There was no case reported during the year under review under the said Policy. 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
However the company is exempted under regulation 15 (2) (a) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to comply with Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) 
to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V, as the listed entity having paid up equity share 
capital not exceeding rupees ten crore and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the last day of the previous 
financial year, The company has put in place a system of Corporate Governance. A Separate report on Corporate Governance 
forming part of the Annual Report is annexed hereto. 
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Particulars of Employees 
Information as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms part of this Report is NIL .However salary being paid to whole time 
directors is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report. 

 
Annual Performance Evaluation by Board 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and   regulation as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016, the 
Board has carried out an Annual Performance Evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the 
evaluation of the working of the Committees. 

 
Risk Management 
The Board of Directors of your Company has adopted a policy on Risk Management of the Company. The broad terms of same 
provided at website of the Company. 

 
Vigil Mechanism 
Your Company has an effective Vigil Mechanism system which is embedded in its Code of Conduct. The Code of Conduct of your 
Company serves as a guide for daily business interactions, reflecting your Company’s standard for appropriate behavior and 
living Corporate Values. The Code of Conduct applies to all GFL People, including Directors, Officers, and all employees of the 
Company. Even your Company vendors and suppliers are also subject to these requirements as adherence to the Code is a 
prerequisite for conducting business with your Company. 

 
Nomination & Remuneration Policy 
The Board of Directors of your Company has, on recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, framed and 
adopted a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The contents of the 
policy are stated in the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
AUDITORS 

STATUTORY AUDITOR 

M/s Ashwani & Associates., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No: 000497N), who were appointed on 30.09.2020 as the 
Auditors of the company for a term of five years subject to ratification at Annual General Meeting every year  

 
Based on the eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, as recommended by Audit Committee member 
Appointed M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana (Registration No. 000497N) as the Statutory Auditors 
of the company for five to hold the office from the conclusion of 47th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 52nd Annual 
General Meeting at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the company in consultation with M/s 
Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana (Registration No. 000497N) 

 
Reply to remarks in Statutory Audit Report 

Emphasis of Matter 

As mentioned in Emphasis of Matter in para a which are Self-explanatory, however in context with related parties transaction, 
company was constrained to do such transactions, because due to weak financial position in previous years the suppliers and 
buyers not shown interest to deal with the company directly, but company has taken all approvals in this regards as per 
applicable laws. 
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Basis for Qualified Opinion 

 
i. Because of huge losses suffered during last two financial years the organization structure is also forced to become 

unshaped, but Management is looking for a competent person to appoint him as Internal auditor, even the candidates 
interviewed for such offices have not shown their interest to join the company due to weak financial position of the 
company, after offering good remunerations. 

 
ii. Provision in respect of impairment /loss on assets is not require as management has view that due to slump & cut throat 

competition in iron industries / market is temporally and hope will recover soon. 
 

iii. Management is in process to confirm/reconcile balances with the concerned parties. 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder the Company has appointed, 
Divyam Parbhakar & Associates, (membership number: 52667) Company Secretaries in Practice, to undertake the secretarial 
audit of the Company. Secretarial Audit Report for the year 2021-22 given by Divyam Parbhakar & Associates in the prescribed 
form MR-3 is annexed to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report for the year under review given some observations. 

 
Para wise replay of said observations are given hereunder 

 
1. Because of huge losses suffered during last two financial years the organization structure is also forced to become 

unshaped, but Management is looking for a competent person to appoint him as Internal auditor and Company Secretary, 
even the candidates interviewed for such offices have not shown their interest to join the company due to weak financial 
position of the company, even after offering good remunerations. 

2. The Company is in process of updating the same. 
3. The Company has not received information from vendors/service providers regarding their status under Micro, small and 

Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 and hence disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together 
with interest paid/ payable under this act has not been given. 

4. Company has taken all approvals of members of the company/Audit Committee/board of Directors in respect of related 
parties transaction made during the year. 

5. The company is in process of updating the same. 
6. Self - Explanatory 

 
COST AUDITOR 

 
Pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Board of Directors had, on the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee, appointed M/s Meenu & Associates, (firm registration number: FRN: 100729) Cost 
Accountants, to audit the cost accounts of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 at a remuneration of 20000.00 plus 
service tax, out-of pocket and travel and living expenses, subject to ratification by the shareholders at annual general meeting. 
Accordingly, a resolution seeking members’ ratification for the remuneration payable to cost auditor is included in the Notice 
convening the annual general meeting. 

 
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

 
The Industrial relations remained cordial through out the year and have resulted in sustained growth of the company. 
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ANNEXURE TO BOARD REPORT 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3)(m) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director's Report for the year ended 31st March, 2022 
CONSERVATION OFENERGY 

 

a) Energyconservationmeasures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

b) Additional Investment and proposals if any, being 
implemented for reduction of energy consumption. 

c) Impact of Measures taken at (a) above for 
reduct ion of energy consumption and 
consequent impact on the cost of production of 
goods. 

: The  company  has  always  been  conscious  of  the 
need to conserve energy and  has  always 
attempted various measures for the  same 
wherever possible to achieve reduction in cost of 
production. The company has taken various 
measures on suggestions of experts in the areas 
where energy reduction and fuel & oil conservation is 
possible. The Company has installed LED lamps in 
place of failed Tube lights and CFL thereby reducing 
energy consumption in lighting during theyear 

:        No. 
 
 

:      5% Saving in Energy consumption. 

d) Total energy consumption per unit of production as per form A of the annexure to the rules in respect of 
industriesspecifiedinschedulethereto. 

 
 

A. POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION   

1. Electricity Current Year PreviousYear 
 a) Purchased 

Units(KWH) (in Units) 
 

24394701.00 
 

18219449.00 

 Total amount 
Rate per unit 

Rs. 161289605.70 
Rs. 6.61 

Rs. 124858279.00 
Rs. 6.85 

 
b) Own Generation Current Year PreviousYear 

 i) Through Diesel Generator Units(KWH) 4836.00 34223.00 
 Units per litre of diesel 

Oil Cost/unit 
ii) Through steamTurbine 
Coal 
Quantity (Kgs) 
Total Amount 
Average Rate per Kg 

3.90 3.90 
 Rs. 22.06 Rs. 20.65 
 Nil Nil 

2.   
 248740.00 715765.00 
 Rs. 3340688.00 Rs. 7731054.50 
 Rs.13.43 

 
Rs.10.80 
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B. TECHNOLOGY  ABSORPTION 

Efforts made in technology absorption are as under: 
A. ResearchandDevelopment(R&D) Nil 
B. Technology absorption, adoption and innovation Nil 

The manufacturing process is based on the indigenous know-how. We are adopting water cooling system with heat 
exchangerand colloid-A-Tranequipmentforimprovement intheworkingoftheplant. 

 

III. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUT GO   

 2021-2022 2020-2021 
Total Foreign Exchange 0.00 0.00 
Used (CIF Value of Imports) 0.00  0.00 

 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

A) BUSINESS REVIEW: 
 

STEEL INDUSTRY – GLOBAL PERSPECTIVE 
 

The world economy has experienced subdued growth for another year in 2022. Underperformance in the world economy 
was observed across almost all regions and major economic groups. Most developed economies continued struggling 
against the lingering effects of the financial crisis, grappling in particular with the challenges of taking appropriate fiscal and 
monetary policy actions. A number of emerging economies, which had already experienced a notable slowdown in the past 
two years, encountered new headwinds during 2022 on both international and domestic fronts. 

 
INDIAN OUTLOOK 

 
Slow growth has been observed in the demand for steel products in India primarily due to near stagnant growth in steel 
consuming sectors like Infrastructure, housing, auto and consumer goods. 

 
Overall, the future outlook for the steel sector could be positive .The steel prices will be competitive as the demand is likely 
to pick up depending upon revival in economic growth and the government measures to ease infrastructure investment 
rules. The demand for value added products like bright bar, spherodised annealing steel, normalized steel etc.will boost the 
demand in engineering and auto sector. 

 
COMPANY’S BUSINESS STRATEGY 

 
Due to increased capacities among steel mills and slowdown in auto sector and other steel consuming sectors this year will 
also difficult .As a result of overall down scenario we face squeeze in margins. This Situation is likely to continue at least for 
the first half of year. 

 
Company’s future outlook 

 
Your Company, however, believes in the future of high quality products. As the country is witnessing the slowdown in 
growth, the steel industry has slowed down. This is having a serious impact on business sentiments for steel industry, as a 
result this year the volume will be under stress and also margins for the first half of the year. 
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B) INTERNAL CONTROL & SYSTEMS 
 

The company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business. These 
internal policies ensure efficient use and Protection of assets and resources. Compliance with policies, ensure reliability of 
financial and operational reports. 

 
C) RISK AND CONCERNS 

 
The Steel Industry witnesses cyclical price movements. The fortunes of the industry move up and down in time with the 
market trend of prices. This phenomenon has become more uncertain and unpredictable with the increased integration of 
domestic and global markets. The company has taken the cost cutting initiatives, enriching the product mix and 
strengthened its marketing to cope with the business trend. 

 
D) HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT/INDUSTRIAL RELATION 

 
During the year, the company has employed 74 persons. The Industrial Relations remain cordial during the year. The 
company is continuing its efforts for improvement in the work culture wherein employees can contribute to their fullest 
potential.The management acknowledges the contribution of all employees in achieving better performance. 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY 
 

The company GARG FURNACE LIMITED (GFL) believes in and practices good corporate Governance. The company's 
essential character is shaped by the very values of transparency, professionalism and accountability. The company 
continuously endeavours to improve on these aspects on an ongoing basis. 

 
The commitment of (GFL) to the highest standards of good corporate governance practices pursuant to Regulation as 
applicable of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2016 
(herein after mentioned in regulation as applicable of SEBI( LO&DR) Regulations 2016” Ethical dealings, transparency, 
fairness, disclosure and accountability are the main thrust to the working of the GFL maintains the same tradition and 
commitment. 

 
This Report, therefore states compliance as per requirements of Companies Act, 2013, regulation as applicable of SEBI 
(LO&DR) Regulations 2016. 

 
Given below are the Company’s corporate governance policies and practices for 2021-22. As will be seen, GFL’s corporate 
governance practices and disclosures have gone well beyond complying with the statutory and regulatory requirements in 
accordance with the provisions of regulation as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016. 
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2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

The Board of Directors consists of 4 directors. The composition and category of Directors as on 31/03/2022 are as follows:- 
 

Category Name of Directors 

Promoter/Executive Directors : Sh. Devinder Garg - Chairman & Managing 

Woman Director : Smt. Vaneera Garg - Non Executive Woman 

Independent/Non-Executive Director’s : Sh. Manjeet Singh 
Sh. Dharam Chand 

 
 

Nominee/Institutional Directors : Nil 
 

Attendance of each director at the Board Meeting, last Annual General Meeting and number of other directorship and 
chairmanship/Membership of Committee of each Director in various companies. 

 
Name of Director Attendance Particulars No. of other directorships and Committee 

membership/Chairman- 
 Board 

Meeting 
Last AGM Other 

Directorship 
Committee 
Membership 

Committee 
Chairmanship 

Sh.Davinder Garg 5 Present None 1 None 
Smt.Vaneera Garg 5 Present None 2 1 
Sh. Manjeet Singh 5 Present None 2 None 
Sh. Dharam Chand 5 Present None 1 2 

 
 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
 

During the year, 6 Board Meetings were held as against the minimum requirement of 6 meetings. The dates on which the 
meetings were held are: 30/06/2021, 14/08/2021, 08/09/2021, 30/09/2021, 13/11/2021, and 14/02/2022. 

 
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION 

 
Company is not paying  any remuneration to  any Non-Executive Director.  

 
INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE BOARD 

 
In advance of each meeting, the Board is presented with relevant information on various matters related to the working of the 
Company, especially those that require deliberation at the highest level. Presentations are also made to the Board by different 
functional heads on important matters from time to time. Directors have separate and independent access to officers of the 
Company. In addition to items which are required to be placed before the Board for its noting and/or approval, information is 
provided on various significant items. 

 
In terms of quality and importance, the information supplied by Management to the Board of the Company is far ahead of the 
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list mandated under regulation as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016, 
 

REVIEW OF LEGAL COMPLIANCE REPORTS 
 

During the year, the Board periodically reviewed compliance reports with respect to the various laws applicable to the 
Company, as prepared and placed before it by the Management. 

 
The company is exempted under regulation 15 (2) (a) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to comply with Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) 
to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V, as the listed entity having paid up equity share 
capital not exceeding rupees ten crore and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the last day of the previous 
financial year. 

 
So, Requirements & compliances in respect of Code of conduct, Maximum tenure of independent directors, Formal letter of 
appointment to independent directors, Performance Evaluation, Remuneration Policy, Board diversity policy, Familiarization 
Program me are made as per applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules made thereunder. 

 
WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM 

 
Pursuant to section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013 and regulation as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016, the Board of 
Directors formulate a Whistle Blower Policy. 

 
The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil mechanism provides a mechanism for the director/employee to report violations, without fear 
of victimisation of any unethical behavior, suspected or actual fraud, violation of the Code of Conduct etc. which are detrimental 
to the organisation’s interest. 

 
The mechanism protects whistle blower from any kind of discrimination, harassment, victimisation or any other unfair 
employment practice. 

 
The directors in all cases and employees in appropriate or exceptional cases will have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee. The said Policy is placed on the Company’s website 

 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

 
Company has no subsidiary Company. 

 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 
All related party transactions (RPTs) which were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and were in 
the ordinary course of business and did attract provisions of section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and were also are material 
RPTs under regulation as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016 and approval of shareholders has been received in this 
regard. 

 
During the year 2021-22, as required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation as applicable of SEBI 
(LO&DR) Regulations 2016, all RPTs were placed before Audit Committee for prior approval, if required. 

 
A summary statement of transactions with related parties was placed periodically before the Audit Committee during the year. 

 
A statement showing the disclosure of transactions with related parties as required under Accounting Standard 18 is set out 
separately in this Annual Report. 
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There were materials transactions entered into with related parties, during the period under review, which may have had no any 
potential conflict with the interests of the Company. 

 
DISCLOSURES 

 
Suitable disclosures have been made in the financial statements, together with the Management’s explanation in the event of 
any treatment being different from that prescribed in Accounting Standards 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
The Audit Committee comprises of independent/ Non Executive Directors viz Sh. Dharam Chand, Sh. Manjeet Singh & Smt. 
Vaneera Garg, the terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as contained in Corporate Governance Clause of the listing 
agreement. The Audit Committee met 6 times during the year. The dates on which meeting were held are 30/06/2021, 
14/08/2021, 08/09/2021, 30/09/2021, 13/11/2021, and 14/02/2022, and attended by members as under: 

 
Name of Director Attendance Particulars 

 Audit Committee Meetings 
Sh. Dharam Chand 4 
Sh. Manjeet Singh 4 
Smt.Vaneera Garg 5 

 
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 
The Board of the company had constituted a Remuneration Committee comprising of 3 independent/ Non Executive Directors 
viz Sh. Dharam Chand, Sh. Manjeet Singh & Smt. Vaneera Garg. 

 
The remuneration Committee has been constituted to recommend/review the remuneration package of the 
Managing/Wholetime Directors based on performance. 

 
The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achievement on a periodic basis. 

 
One meeting was held on 30/09/2021 during the year and all the members of the Committee attend the meetings. 

 

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 
 

Pecuniary transactions with non-executive directors 
During the year under review, there were no pecuniary transactions with any non-executive director of the Company. 
The register of contracts is maintained by the Company under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. The register is signed by 
all the directors present at the respective Board meetings. 

 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

 
During the year under review, the Company has paid remuneration to Managing Director and other whole time directors of the 
Company as provided above. 

 
REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS 

 
Details of remuneration paid/payable to directors during 2021-22 are provided above. 
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SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31/03/2022 
 

# Name Designation No of 
shares 
held 

%age 

1 Sh. Devinder Garg Chairman   &    Managing 
Director 

1054290 26.30 

2 Smt. Vaneera Garg Non-Executive Director 1067510 26.63 

 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING 

 
In compliance with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 25 as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016, 
the Independent Directors held their separate meeting on 14/02/2022, without the attendance of non-independent directors 
and members of management, inter alia, to discuss the following: 

 
i. Review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole; 

ii. Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive directors and 
non-executive directors; and 

iii. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board 
that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

All independent directors were present at the meeting, deliberated on the above and expressed their satisfaction. 
 

MANAGEMENT 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

This is given as separate chapter in the Annual Report. 
 

DISCLOSURE OF MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS 
 

Under regulation as applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016, Senior Management has made periodical disclosures to the 
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Board relating to all material financial and commercial transactions where they had (or were deemed to have had) personal 
interest that might have been in potential conflict with the interest of the Company. 
The same was nil. 

 
COMPLIANCES REGARDING INSIDER TRADING 

 
The Company adopted a ‘Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Corporate Disclosure Practices’, in accordance 
with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, as amended as applicable. 

 
Regulation 8 of the newly introduced Regulations, required the Company to formulate a Code of Practices and Procedures for 
Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI), which the Company needs to follow in order to adhere to each 
of the principles set out in Schedule A to the said Regulations. 

 
Further, regulation 9(1) of these Regulations required a listed company to formulate a Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor 
and Report Trading by its employees and other connected persons, towards achieving compliance with the said Regulations, 
adopting the minimum standards, set out in Schedule B to the Regulations. 

 
Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the company has already approved and adopted: 

a) Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information; and 
b) Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by its employees and other connected persons. 

 
SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

 
The Board of the Company has re-constituted a Shareholder's/Investor's Grievances Committee comprising of Smt. Vaneera 
Garg (Chairperson), Sh. Dharam Chand and Sh. Devinder Garg. The Committee inter alia approves issue of duplicate certificates 
and overseas and review all matters connected with Securities transfer. The committee also looks into redressal of Shareholder's 
complaints like transfer of shares, non receipt of Balance Sheet, Non receipt of declared dividends etc. The Board of Directors 
has delegated the power of approving transfer of securities to the Managing Director. 

 
The total number of letters/complaints received and replied to the satisfaction of shareholders during the year ended 31st 
March, 2022 was NIL. Outstanding letters/complaints as on 31st March, 2022 were Nil. No request for 
transfer/dematerialization was pending for approval as on 31st March, 2022. 

 
COMMUNICATION TO SHAREHOLDERS 

 
Section 20 and 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 permit companies to service 
delivery of documents electronically on the registered members'/ shareholders’ email addresses. The Company, during the year 
under review sent documents, such as notice calling the general meeting, audited financial statements, directors’ report, 
auditors’ report etc. in electronic form at the email addresses provided by the shareholders and made available by them to the 
Company through the depositories. Shareholders desiring to receive the said documents in physical form continued to get the 
same in physical form, upon request. 

 
All financial and other vital official news releases are also communicated to the concerned stock exchanges, besides being 
placed on the Company’s website. 

 
The Company also files the following information, statements and reports on the Company website as specified by SEBI: 

1. Full version of the annual report including the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, directors’ report, corporate 
governance report, auditors’ report, cash flow statements, half-yearly financial statements and quarterly financial 
statements. 

2. Shareholding pattern. 



   GARG FURNACE LIMITED    

 

 

 

 
INFORMATION ON GENERAL BODY MEETINGS AND DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION(S) PASSED 

 
Detail of last three Annual General Meetings 

 
Meeting Day Date Time Venue No. of Special 

Resolutions 
46th AGM Monday 30.09.2019 10.30 AM Registered Ofice at 

Kanganwal Road, VPO 
Jugiana, GT Road, Ludhiana 

0 

47th AGM Wednesday 30.09.2020 10.30 AM Registered Ofice at 
Kanganwal Road, VPO 
Jugiana, GT Road, Ludhiana 

0 

48th AGM Thrusday 30.09.2021 10.30 AM Registered Ofice at 
Kanganwal Road, VPO 
Jugiana, GT Road, Ludhiana 

0 

 
 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

The company is exempted under regulation 15 (2) (a) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to comply with   para C, D (requirement to take certificate from Managing 
director) and E of Schedule V, as the listed entity having paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees ten crore and net 
worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year. 

 
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
This chapter, read together with the information given in the Directors’ Report and the chapters on Management Discussion and 
Analysis and General Shareholder Information, constitute the compliance report on corporate governance during 2021-22. The 
Company has been regularly forwarding the quarterly compliance report to the stock exchanges as required under regulation 
applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 2016. 

 
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
The company is exempted under regulation 15 (2) (a) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to comply with para C, D and E (requirement to take certificate from Auditors of 
the company) of Schedule V , as the listed entity having paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees ten crore and net 
worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year. 
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COMPLIANCE OF MANDATORY AND NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS UNDER regulation applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) 
Regulations 2016. 

 
Mandatory 

 
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of as per regulation applicable of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations 
2016.However The company is exempted under regulation 15 (2) (a) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing 
obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to comply with Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 
and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V , as the listed entity having paid up 
equity share capital not exceeding rupees ten crore and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the last day of 
the previous financial year. 

 
DISCLOSURES 

 
During the year, there was no material/significant transaction with the directors or the management, or relatives etc that have 
any Potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. 

 
The management has not denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee of the Company (in respect of matters involving 
alleged misconduct) and that it has provided protection to the "Whistle Blower" from unfair termination and other unfair or 
prejudicial employment practices. 

 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

 
The company communicates with the shareholders at large through its Annual Reports, Publication of financial results and by 
filing of various reports and returns with the Statutory Bodies like Stock Exchange and the Registrar of Companies. The quarterly 
results are published in the English Daily "Financial World” & Punjabi daily "Desh Sewak". 

 
The management discussion & Analysis forms part of Annual Report, which is mailed to the shareholders of the company. 

 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

 
i) 49th Annual General Meeting 

Date : Friday, 30th September2022. 
Time : 10.30 A.M 
Venue    : Registered Office: 

Kanganwal Road, VPO Jugiana, G.T.Road, Ludhiana. 
 

ii) Financial Calendar 2022-23   (Tentative) 
 

First Quarter Results : July, 2022. 
Second Quarter Results :  October, 2022. 
Third Quarter Results :  January, 2023. 
Fourth Quarter Results : April, 2023. 

 
iii) Date of Book Closure : 24.09.2022 to 30.09.2022 
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iv) Dividend Payment due : Within 30 days after declaration. 

 
v) Listing : 

 
The Securities of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:- 

 
1. The Ludhiana Stock Exchange Association Limited 

(LSE), Feroze Gandhi Market, 
Ludhiana- 141 001 

 
2. The Delhi Stock Exchange Association Limited 

(DSE), DSE House, 3/1 Asaf Ali Road, 
New Delhi- 110 002 

 
 

3. The Stock Exchange Mumbai 
(BSE), Ist Floor, New Trading 
Ring, Rotunda Building, 
P.J.Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001 

 
vi) Stock Code: 
1. The Ludhiana Stock Exchange Association Limited (LSE), - 
2. The Delhi Stock Exchange Association Limited (DSE), 6819 
3. The Stock Exchange Mumbai (BSE), 530615 

 

vii) Register & Transfer Agent 
 

The work related to share transfer registry in terms of both physical and electronic mode is being dealt at Single Point 
with M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, New Delhi as per address given below:- 

 
M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt 
Ltd, 246,1st Floor,Sant Nagar, 
East of Kailash, NEW DELHI- 
110064 TEL: 26292682, 
26292683 
FAX: 26292681 
Email-admin@skylinerta.com 

 
viii) Share Transfer System 

 
The company's shares are traded in the Stock Exchanges compulsorily in demat mode. Shares in physical mode which 
are lodged for transfer are processed and returned to the shareholders with the stipulated time. 

 
ix) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2022 

 
Nominal Value of Each Share: Rs. 10.00 

 

Share or Debenture holding 
Nominal Value 

Number of Shareholders % to Total Numbers Share or 
Debenture 
holding Amount 

% to Total 
Amount 

(Rs.)   (Rs.)  

1 2 3 4 5 
Up To 5,000 1260 82.13 2125330.00 5.30



 

 

5001 To 10,000 131 8.67 1092380.00 2.73
10001 To 20,000 58 3.84 897510.00 2.24
20001 To 30,000 32 2.12 840210.00 2.10
30001 To 40,000 13 0.86 439990.00 1.10
40001 To 50,000 8 0.53 366290.00 0.91
50001 To 1,00,000 14 0.93 1032300.00 2.58
1,00,000 and Above 14 0.93 33292990.00 83.05
Total 1530 100.00 40087000.00 100.00

 
 

x) Dematerialization of shares 
 

As on 31st March, 2022, 92.59 % of the Equity Share Capital comprising 3838485 Equity Shares was dematerialized. 
 

xi) Plant Locations 
 

Kanganwal Road, VPO Jugiana, G.T.Road, Ludhiana- 141 120 
 

xii) Address for Correspondence:- 
 

Regd. Office    : Kanganwal Road, VPO Jugiana, 
G.T.Road, Ludhiana- 141 120 

Telephone : 0161- 4692400(30 lines) 

Fax   : 0161- 2512285 
Email : www.gargfurnace.com 

 
NOMINATION 

 
Individual shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physical form can nominate a person in whose name the shares shall 
be transferable in the case of death of the registered shareholder(s). The prescribed nomination form (SH-13) will be sent by the 
share transfer agent of the Company upon such request and is also available on the Company’s website www.gargfurnace.com 
Nomination facility for shares held in electronic form is also available with depository participant as per the bye-laws and 
business rules applicable to NSDL and CDSL. 

 
VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

 
Pursuant to section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, every listed company is required to 
provide its members facility to exercise their right to vote at general meetings by electronic means. 
The Company has entered into an arrangement with CDSL, the authorised agency for this purpose, to facilitate such e-voting for 
its members. 
The shareholders would therefore be able to exercise their voting rights on the items put up in the Notice of annual general 
meeting, through such e-voting method. Further, in accordance with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014 as amended, the Company shall also be making arrangements to provide for e-voting facility at the venue of the annual 
general meeting. 
Shareholders who are attending the meeting and who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall only be able to 
exercise their right of voting at the meeting. 
Cut-off date, as per the amended Rules shall be 23rd September, 2022 and the remote e-voting shall be open for a period of 
three (3) days, from Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 (9.00AM IST) and ends on Thrusday, 29th September, 2022. 
The Board has appointed Divyam Parbhakar & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary as scrutinizer for the e-voting process. 
Detailed procedure is given in the Notice of the 49th annual general meeting and is also placed on the website of the Company. 
Shareholders may get in touch with the Compliance Officer for further assistance. 

 

Declaration by Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
 

I Devinder Garg, chairman cum Managing Director of Garg Furnace Ltd. hereby declare that all the Board members and Senior 
Management have affirmed for the year ended 31 March 2022 compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company. 

 
Sd/- 



 

 

 
Devinder Garg 
Managing Director 
Ludhiana: 07/09/2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

   GARG FURNACE LIMITED    
 

Certificate by Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 
 

We, Devinder Garg, Managing Director and Gurmeet Singh, Chief Financial Officer of Garg Furnace Limited, certify to the Board: 
 

1. That we have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2022 and that 
to the best of our knowledge and belief; 

 
- These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement nor omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading, and 

 
- These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with the existing 
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations; 

 
2. That there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year, 

which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct; 
 

3. That we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 
of which we are aware and the steps that we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies; and 

 
4. That we have informed the auditors and the Audit Committee of: 

 
i. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

 
ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 

financial statements; and 
 

iii. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the Management 
or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

 
 

 
 
 

Place: Ludhiana 
Date: 07/09/2022 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Devinder Garg Gurmeet Singh 
Managing Garg  CFO 
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Form AOC-2 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in 

sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto 

(Pursuanttoclause(h)ofsub-section(3)ofsection134oftheActandRule8(2)oftheCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis 

S N Particulars Details 

A Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Vaneera Industries Limited, related 
through director 

B Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Purchase of Goods 

C Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions Running arrangement 

D Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any 

Rs. 354.60 Lacs 

E Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any 30.06.2022 

F Amount paid as advances, if any: - 

G Form shall be signed by the persons who have signed the 

Board's report. 

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis 
 

S N Particulars Details 

A Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Vaneera Industries Limited, related 
through director 

B Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Sale of Goods 

C Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions Running arrangement 

D Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Rs. 801.08 lacs 

E Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any 30.06.2022 

F Amount paid as advances, if any: - 

G Form shall be signed by the persons who have signed the 

Board's report. 
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3. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis 

 

S N Particulars Details 

A Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Vaneera Industries Limited, related 
through director 

B Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Rent Received 
 

C Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions Running arrangement 

D Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Rs.180,000/- 

E Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any 30.06.2022 

F Amount paid as advances, if any: - 

G Form shall be signed by the persons who have signed the 

Board's report.  

 

 

 
4. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis 

 

S N Particulars Details 

A Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Vaneera Industries Limited, related 
through director 

B Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Electricity charges 
 

C Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions Running arrangement 

D Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Rs.0.60 lacs 

E Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any 30.06.2022 

F Amount paid as advances, if any: - 

G Form shall be signed by the persons who have signed the 

Board's report. 

 

 
 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 

SD/- 
 

Devinder Garg 
Place: LUDHIANA Chairman 
Date: 07/09/2022 DIN :01665466 
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FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014 

and Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 
 
 

To, 
 

The Members, 
Garg Furnace Limited 
CIN: L99999PB1973PLC003385 
Kanganwal Road, Ludhiana, Punjab, 141120 

 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by Garg Furnace Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion 
thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Garg Furnace Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the 
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 
to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Garg Furnace 
Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 
 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct 
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

 
(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) Viz:- 

 
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
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c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 
 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

 
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and Dealing with Client; 
 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and; 
 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 
 

(vi) We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with laws relating to labour & industrial lawsCentral, State 
& Local Tax Laws, Environmental laws as well as other laws specifically applicable to Company. 

 
All Notices/show cause notices received & cases filed under different laws are closed and all penalties imposed by Bombay Stock 
Exchange has been paid to adjudicating authorities. 

 
The Company has identified the following Laws as specifically applicable to the Company. 
- The Legal Metrology Act 2009. 
- The Hazardous waste (Management and Handling) Rules 1989. 
- The Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of 

Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI Act 2002) 
- The Recovery of Debts due to Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 1993 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges 

iii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following observations: 

1. Whereas in terms of the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 13 of The Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the company was required to appoint an internal auditor, the Company could not comply with 
the same. 

2. Whereas in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the company need to update the website of 
the company, but the company could not comply with the same. 

3. Whereas in terms of MCA notification number S.O. 5622(E), dated the 2nd November, 2018 and 22nd January, 2019 the 
company need to disclose the amount unpaid to MSME suppliers exceeding 45 days, the company could not comply 
with the same. 
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4. Company has made material related parties transactions during the year under review, as it is a financial matter, we 
have no opinion whether these transactions are at arm length basis. 

5. That all statutory registers required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the minute book of Board of Directors, 
Committees of the Board and that of Share holders have not been updated, Register of members and transfer register 
are being maintained by RTA and are updated. 

6. Company has received notices under different regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for non-compliances, which have been replied by the company and 
various penalties imposed by Bombay Stock Exchange are paid by the company. 

We further report that- 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at 
least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of 
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 
This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 1 and forms an integral part of this Report. 
 

For Divyam Parbhakar & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
SD/- 

 
CS Divyam Parbhakar 
Prop. 

Place: Ludhiana M. No. A52667 
Date: 27/05/2022 C.P. No. 19299 

UDIN: A052667D000403347 



   GARG FURNACE LIMITED    

 

 

 

 
Annexure-1 

 

To, 
 

The Members, 
Garg Furnace Limited 

 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter stating that. 

 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express 

an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis of our 
opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

 
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility 
of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test check basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
For Divyam Parbhakar & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
SD/- 

 
CS Divyam Parbhakar 
Prop. 

Place: Ludhiana M. No. A52667 
Date: 27/05/2022 C.P. No. 19299 
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Detail pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197[12] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 
[1] of The Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014. 

 
a. The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company 

for the financial year: 
Name of Directors to whom salary paid Salary paid -INR Ratio of each Director to the median 

remuneration of the employee 
SH.DEVINDER GARG, Chairman        15,55,090.00 NIL 

No remuneration has paid to any 
Non Executive/Independent Directors 

      N/A NIL 

 
b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary 

in the financial year: There is no increase in remuneration of any Director, Chief Financial Officer and 
Company Secretary in the financial year 

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year is NIL 
d. There were 74 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 
I. The average annual increase in the salaries of the employees, other than managerial personnel was 0%, 

whereas the average increase in the managerial remuneration was 0 % for the financial year. 
j. There was no employee receiving remuneration higher than the highest paid Director during the financial year. 
k. The Company affirms remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

 
For and on behalf of the Board 

SD/- 
Devinder Garg 

Place: LUDHIANA
 Chairma

n 
Date:   07/09/2022 DIN : 

01665456 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF GARG FURNACE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Garg Furnace Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial 
statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid  financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013  (“the  
Act”) in  the  manner so  required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the  Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its 
profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section 
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 
the Financial Statements. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in 
the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the 
matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report. 

 

S. No. Key Audit Matter Auditors’ Response 

1. Allowance for Credit Losses as per Ind AS 109 
on ‘Financial Instruments’: 

The Company determines the allowance for 
credit losses on the following basis: -  

a) Historical loss experience, which is adjusted 
to reflect current and estimated future 
economic conditions. 

 

b) Consideration of Current and anticipated 
future economic conditions relating to the 
industries the Company deals with and the 
countries in which its suppliers and 
customers are situated.  

 

c) Consideration of credit reports and other 
related credit information for its customers 
to estimate the probability of default in 
future. 

 

d) For the current year, estimates of possible 
effect from the pandemic relating to 
COVID-19. 

 

We identified allowance for credit losses as a 
key audit matter because of possible effects of 

Principal Audit Procedures: 

Our audit procedures related to the 
allowance for credit losses for trade 
receivables included the following, among 
others: 

 

We tested the effectiveness of controls over 
the: -  

a) Development of the methodology for the 
allowance for credit losses, including 
consideration of the current and 
estimated future economic conditions. 

 

b) Completeness and accuracy of 
information used in the estimation of 
probability of default and 

 

c) Computation of the allowance for credit 
losses in accordance with Ind AS 109. 

 

For a sample of customers: 

We tested the input data such as credit 
reports and other credit related information 
used in estimating the probability of default 
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Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate 
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Financial Statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the 
date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, 
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and describe 
actions applicable in the applicable laws and regulations. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

COVID-19 pandemic. 
(Refer Note 2 and Note 43(b)(iii) of the 
Financial Statements.) 

by comparing them to external and internal 
sources of information. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of our audit procedures in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment         
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
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the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 
a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial 
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the 
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 
identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 
of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not 
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in 
‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that: 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 

it appears from our examination of those books. 
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b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account. 
 

c) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2022 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
 

e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 
B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 
 

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the 
provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
Financial Statements 

 
 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

 
 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, if any, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company. 

 
 



   GARG FURNACE LIMITED    

 

 

 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

 
 
 
(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

 
 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) 
above, contain any material misstatement. 

 
 
 

v. The company has not declared, paid or propose to pay any dividend during the year. 

 
3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central 

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.  

 
 
 

For and on behalf of  
Ashwani & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 000497N 

by the hand of  
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Arvind Jain 
                     Partner 

Place: Ludhiana                        Membership No.: 097549 
Dated:30.05.2022                                         UDIN: 22097549AJWKSR5205  
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of 

our report to the Members of Garg Furnace Limited of even date) 

 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the 

books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:  

 

1. (a) (i)The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including   quantitative details 
and situation of Property Plant and Equipment. 
(ii) The Company does not have any intangible assets. 

 
(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of the Property Plant and Equipment at 

reasonable intervals. In accordance with this programme, certain Property Plant and Equipment were 

verified during the year, and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.   

(c) The Company has all the original title deeds of immovable properties in its own name. 

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during the 

year. 

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 

2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules 

made thereunder. 

2. (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the 

frequency of verification is reasonable, and, the coverage and procedure of such verification is appropriate 

having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operation. No discrepancies of 10% or more 

in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed between the physical stock of inventory and the 

books of accounts. 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at 

any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 

assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

3. The Company, during the year, has not, made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited 
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Liability Partnerships or any other parties and hence reporting under clause 3(iii) is not applicable. 

 

4. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 

respect of loans granted and investments made. The company has not given any guarantee and any security 

to any person. 

 
5. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public. 

Hence, reporting under Clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable. 

 
6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made 

by the Central Government for the maintenance of Cost records under section 148 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and 

maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of such records with a view to determine 

whether they are accurate or complete. 

 
7. (a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 

including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, 

Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues 

applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.  

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value 
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than 
six months from the date they became payable except the following: -  
 

Sr. No Name of the Statute Nature of the Dues Amount 
(in Rs.) 

Period to which 
amount relates 

1. The Punjab Labour Welfare 
Fund Act, 1965 

Punjab Labour 
Welfare Fund 

192824/- Up to Financial 
year 2021-22 

2. Punjab State Development 
Tax Act, 2018 

Professional Tax 3000/- FY 2019-20 

 
(b) There are no statutory dues referred to in sub clause(a) above which have not been deposited on account 

of a dispute. 

8. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 
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disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 

9. (a) The company has not defaulted in any repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of 

interest thereon to any lender. 

 

(b) The company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or any government authority. 

 

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the 

beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis 

have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company. 

 

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies, hence reporting under 

clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable. 

 

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies, hence reporting under 

clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable. 

 

10. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 

of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

 

11. (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during 

the year. 
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(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as 

prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, 

during the year and up to the date of this report. 

 
(c) No whistle-blower complaints were received during the year by the Company.  

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

 
13. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions 

have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 

14. a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the 

nature of its business. 

 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the 

year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

 

15. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its 

directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 

2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

 

16. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

17. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the 

immediately preceding financial year. 

 

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge 
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of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting 

the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty 

exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities 

existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 

sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We 

further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 

date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

 

20. The Company is not liable for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per the provisions of section 

135(5) of the Companies Act, hence reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
For and on behalf of  

Ashwani & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 000497N 
by the hand of  

 
 

Arvind Jain 
                     Partner 

Place: Ludhiana                        Membership No.: 097549 
Dated:30.05.2022                                               UDIN: 22097549AJWKSR5205 
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(e) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our 
report to the Members of Garg Furnace Limited of even date) 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 
of Section 143 of the Act 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Garg Furnace Limited (“the 
Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company 
for the year ended on that date. 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company. 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
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external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that 
could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company 
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such 
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For and on behalf of  
Ashwani & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 000497N 

by the hand of  
 
 
 
 

Arvind Jain 
                     Partner 

Place: Ludhiana                          Membership No.: 
097549 
Dated:30.05.2022                                                 UDIN: 22097549AJWKSR5205 
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Form No. MGT - 11 
PROXY FORM 

 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
GARG FURNACE   LIMITED 
CIN: L99999PB1973PLC003385 
Regd.office: Kanganwal Road, V.P.O.Jugiana, G.T.Road, Ludhiana-141120 

 
Name of the member (s):........................................................................................................................................... 
Registered 
address:..................................................................................................................................................................... 
E-mail 
Id:.............................................................................................................................................................................. 
Folio No/Client Id: ........................................................................ DP ID: ................................................................ 

 
I/We, beingthemember(s) of GARG FURNACE LIMITEDholding  .............. shares of the above named 
company, 
hereby appoint 
1. Name: ………….............................…………..............………….........………............…………............................ 

Address: ……….............................…………....………………………………............………................................ 
E-mail Id: ...................………………….........Signature  ...................................................................., or failing him 

 
2. Name: ………….............................……….……………………………………............…………............................ 

Address: ……….............................…....………………………………………............………................................ 
E-mail Id: ...................……................….........Signature  .................................................................. , or failing him 

 
3. Name: …………......................................………………………………………............…………............................ 

Address: ……….............................…………..............………………….....................………................................ 
E-mail Id: ...................………………...............Signature  .................................................................. , or failing him 

 
As my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my/ our behalf at the 49th Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday the 30th day of September, 2022 at 10.30 A.M and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions to be proposed at such 49th Annual General 
Meeting 

Signed this ……....................................................….. day of .............. 2022 
Signature of Shareholder .................................................. 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) ............................................. 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Company's 
Registered Office, not less than 48 hour before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

49th ANUUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 
 

DP ID- Client ID/ Folio No :  

Name & Address of Sole Member:  

No. of Shares held:  

 
 

I certify that I am a member/ proxy of the Company. 
I hereby record my presence at the 49th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday the 
30th day of September, 2022 at 10.30 A.M at Registered Office of the Company. 

 
Member/ Proxy Signature 

 
 

 
ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

EVSN User ID Password/Pin 
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ASSIITS 
Non--currcnt assets 
a) Propcny, Plant and Equipment 
b) F111>ncial Assets 

9 10\'CStJnents 
i9 T rode Rccciv2blcs 
ii9 loans 
iv) Other financial assets 

c) Other non-current assets 

Current assets 
a) Invcmorics 
b) Fmancial assets 

9 T rode Rccci,'ablcs 
u) Cash and Cash cquiv.Jents 
m) Bank balances other than (,9 above 
iv) Other financial asset 

c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 
d) Other current assets 

Total Assen 

EQUfIY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUfIY 
a) Equity Share capiul 
b) Other Equity 

LIABILITIES 
Non-current liabilities 
a) FinanciaJ J...labi!tties 

i) Borro\1,ings 
b) Provisions 

Current liabilities 

Note No. 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

a) Financial Liabilities 
i) Borrowings 20 
i9 Tnde payables 21 
(A) Total outsramling dues of Micro enterprises and small enterprises; 

and 
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises. 
iii) Other financial liabilities 

b) Other current liabilities 
c) Provisions 

Total Equity and Liabilities 

Corporate information 
Significant accounting policies 
Sec accompanying no tes forming part o f financial statements 

22 
23 
24 

As at Asar 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

1,479.97 1,425.33 

37.71 45.41 

119.21 159.85 

75.00 75.00 

209.12 212.11 

31.84 43.54 

1,952.85 1,961.24 

1,684.79 1,122.97 

1,024.16 1,077.61 

203.37 124.19 

3241 27.91 

29.14 15.60 

19.17 4.03 
37.91 56.24 

3,030.95 2,428.55 

4,983.80 4,389.79 

400.87 400.87 
1,07240 446.92 
1,473.27 847.79 

904.15 666.87 
16.08 21.77 

920.23 688.64 

12271 110.12 

732.19 693.35 

1.18 2.08 
1,730.47 2,042.62 

3.75 5.19 

2,590.30 2,853.36 

4,983.80 4,389.79 

A1 per 011r rrporl of tlltn dalt allachtd 
For A.shw:ani & Associate• 
Chart>1"esi:ll«'illll!"'Q' 
r· 497N 

ForCARGW?'.'°'~6~~~ 
Devinder GaQtrector Vanccra Garg Director 

.,., 

Place : Ludhi:ina 
Date : May 30th, 2022 

Managinl, Dirt{lor 
DIN: 01665456 

Chandni Jain 
Compaf!J Strnld,y 

Dine/or 
DIN: 01283990 

c,mft_ 
Chi if Financial Ojji<rr 
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Statement of p fi 'All . ro It and Loss for the period ended 31 March, 2022 

amounts zn i in Lokhs, un/,ss othmnr, stated 

Particulars 

INCOME 
Revenue From Operations 
Other Income 

Total Income (I) 

II EXPENSES 
Cost of materials consumed 
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 
Change in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and work -in-
progress 
Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expenses 

Total Expenses (II) 

III Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (I-II) 
IV Exceptional items 

V Profit/(loss) before Tax (Ill+IV)) 

VI Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 
(2) Deferred tax 
(3) Taxes related to earlier years 
Total Tax Expense (VI) 

VII Profit/ (loss) for the year (V-Vl) 

VIII Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 
A Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(i) Remeasurement gain/~oss) of defined benefit obligation 
(ii) Net ~oss)/gain on fair valuation of equity investments through 

other comprehensive income 

Othe; Comprehensive Income for the year (VIII) 

IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+ VIII) 

X Earnings per equity share 
Basic 
Diluted 

Corporate in formation 
Significant accounting policies 
See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements 

Notes 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

34 
34 

2 

For the year ended 
on 31 March, 2022 

17,859.74 
42.01 

17,90L7S 

13,169.34 
2,082.44 

(256.09) 

115.54 
22.46 

133.72 
2,002.07 

17,269.48 

632.27 

632.27 

632.27 

0.90 

(7.69) 

(6.79) 

625.48 

15.77 
15.77 

For the year ended 
on 31 March, 2021 

11,935.08 
24.08 

11,959.16 

9,600.34 
237.72 
162.95 

96.22 
34.92 

147.71 
1,828.43 

12,108.29 

(149.13) 
(315.13) 

(464.26) 

5.75 
0.49 
6.24 

(470.50) 

(2.26) 

(1.23) 

(3.49) 

(473.99) 

(11.74) 
(11.74) 

As per our r,port of even date attached 
For Ashwani & Associates For GARG ifi~D.'"''Foi&A~ifF'URoJACE LTD. 

Director \) ~r 

M. No. 097549 

Place : Ludhiana 
Date : May 30th, 2022 

Devinder Garg Vaneera Garg 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01665456 

Chandni Jain 
Compa'!)' S ,creta,y 

Director 
DIN: 01283990 

G.7-,_ 
Chiif Finanrial Officer 



1. 

GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Notes to Fin • 1 S anc1a tatements for the year ended 31" March 2022 

Corporate Information 
Gar~ Furnace Limited ("the Company") (CIN: L99999PB1973PLC003385) is a public company domiciled in India 

_incorporated under . the provisions of Companies Act. Its equity shares are listed on Bo'.11bay Stock Exchan~e 
lffilted (BSE). The registered office of the Company is situated at Kanganwal Road, Ludhiana. The Company is 

engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of Iron and Steel products such as M.S. Round, Ingot, Wire 

Rod etc. 

The Financial Statements are approved for issue by Companies Board of Directors on 30.05.2022. 

2. A. Significant accounting policies 
I. Statement of Compliance 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standa
rd

s 
("IND AS") specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time. The financial statements have been prepared on 
going concern basis and all the applicable Ind AS effective as on the reporting date have been complied with. 

II. Basis of preparation of financial statements 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis except for certain 

financial instruments which are measured at fair value. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted 
or revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

III. Functional and presentation currency 
The functional currency of the company is Indian rupee (INR). The financial statements are presented in Indian 
rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to nearest lakh up to two decimals, unless otherwise stated. 

IV. Use of estimates and judgements 
The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, 
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. The application of 
accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and use of 
assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in notes. Accounting estimates could change from 
period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as 
management become aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected 
in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made, and if material, their effects are disclosed in the 

notes to the financial statements. 

V. Current versus Non- current classification 
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. 

An asset is treated as current when it is: 
Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle. 

a. Held primarily for the purpose of trading. 
b.Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
c. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting period. 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A Liability is treated as current when: 
a. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle. 
b.It is held primarily for the purpose of trading. 
c. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
cl.There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least tw 

reporting period. 
The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 



GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Notes to Fm· · 1 S anc1a tatements for the year ended 31" March 2022 

VI. Fair Value Measurement 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption 

th
at 

the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

~) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
(li) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when 
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that 

would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of 

unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within 
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 

directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3 -Inputs are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in 
whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable 
current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines 
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest 
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period or each 

case. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of 
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

Th.is note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant 

notes. 
• Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions 
• Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy 
• Investment in unquoted equity shares financial instruments 

• Financial instruments 

VII. Property, plant and equipment 
All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment if any. 
Freehold land is stated at cost and not depreciated. The Cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipm · 

~"1-

Its purchase price net of recoverable taxes wherever applicable and any attributable exp $ 
indirectly) for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. * 



.-
GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Notes to Fin 'al S anc1 tatements for the year ended 31" March 2022 

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable 
that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can 
be measured reliably. 
Initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is 
located, if any, the obligation for which an entity incurs either where the item is acquired or as a 
consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce 

inventories during that period. 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided on the straight line method as per the useful life 
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 

Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata basis from the date of installation till the date the asset is sold or discarded. 

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is 
classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are 
disclosed under Capital work-in-progress. The depreciation method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed 
periodically and at the end of each reporting period. 

VIII. Intangible Assets 
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amount of amortisation and impairment if any. Intangible assets 
are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight line basis, from the date that they are 
available for use. The estimated useful life of an identifiable intangible asset is based on a number of factors including 
the effects of obsolescence etc. The amortization method, estimated useful lives are reviewed periodically and at end of 

each reporting period. 

IX. Impairment of Non-financial assets 
The impairment assessment for all assets is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication 
that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company 
estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there 
has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss 
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable 
amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would· have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment 
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

X. Inventories 
Raw materials and stores, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable 
value. Cost of raw materials and stores is computed on FIFO basis plus direct expenditure, Cost of work in progress 
and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed 
overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also 
include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs of purchased 
inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the 
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

XI. Borrowing costs 
General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a 
qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its 
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their 

intended use or sale. 

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on 
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expense in 
the period in which they are incurred. 

XII. Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a r 
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the am 
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. · 



GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Notes to Fina · 1 S ncia tatements for the year ended 31st March 2022 

Provisions are me d th al · · · d ttl th asure at e present v ue of management's best estimate of the expenditure reqU1re to se e e 
pr~sent obligation at the end of the reporting period. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is 
neither probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle nor a reliable estimate of the amount cannot 
be _ma~e, is disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible 
obliganon arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non -
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets 
are _not recognised in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be 
realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset 
and is recognised. 

XIII. 'Foreign currency translation 
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Company's entities are measured using the currency of the 
primary economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are 
presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Garg Furnace Limited functional and presentation currency. 

Foreign currency translations are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the 
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the 
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are 

generally recognized in profit or loss. 

XIV. Revenue recognition 
The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115) - 'Revenue from contracts with 

customers'. 

Revenue from sale of products is recognized upon transfer of control to customers. Revenue is measured at the 
amount of consideration which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring distinct goods to 
a customer as specified in a contract, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example, taxes and 
duties collected on behalf of the Government). A receivable is recognized upon satisfaction of performance 

obligations as per the Contracts. 

"To determine whether to recognise revenue, the Company follows a 5-step process: 
1. Identifying the contract with a customer 
2. Identifying the performance obligations 
3. Determining the transaction price 
4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations 
5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied." 

Use of significant Judgements in Revenue Recognition 
Judgement is required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either a 
fixed amount of consideration or variable consideration with elements such as volume discounts, price concessions, 
incentives etc. The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent 
that is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and 

is reassessed at the end of each reporting period. 

The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific recognition criterias like exposure to the significant 
risks and rewards associated with the sale of goods. When deciding the most appropriate basis for presenting 
revenue or costs of revenue, both the legal form and substance of the agreement between the Company and its 
customers are reviewed to determine each party's respective role in the transaction. 

Other Operating Revenue 
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. 

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount oust 

rate applicable. 
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o· · · f aims receivables on account of insurance are accounted for to the extent the Company is reasonably certalO 
0 

their ultimate collection. 

XV. Income Tax 
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

Current tax 
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as 
reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in 
other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that 

have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the 
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profits. Deferred tax 
liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences and incurred tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available 
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not 
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of 
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be 

recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively 

enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the 
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting. period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of 

its assets and liabilities. 

Current and deferred tax for the period 
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the income taxes are also recognised in other 

comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 

Minimum Alternate Tax 
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in the year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The 
Company recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the 
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to 
be carried forward. In the year in which Company recognises MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 
1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as "MAT Credit 
Entitlement". The Company reviews the "MAT Credit Entitlement" asset at each reporting date and writes down 
the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the 

specified period. 

In accordance with Ind AS 12 Company is grouping MAT credit entitlement with Deferred Tax Assets / Liability 

(Net) . 

XVI. Cash and cash equivalents 
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents · 
demand deposits held with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original matu 
or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insi 

in value, and bank overdrafts. 



GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Notes to F ' · manc1al Statements for the year ended 3111 March 2022 

XVII. Financial instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions 
of the instruments. 

Initial Recognition: 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets a

nd 

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to borrowings) are added to or 
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. 
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets 
The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other 
comprehensive income ("FVOCI") or fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") on the basis of following: 

• 
• 

The entity's business model for managing the financial assets and 
The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. 

Amortised Cost: 
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met: 

• The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to 

collect contractual cash flows and 
• The contractual terms of the financial asset give nse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Fair Value through OCI: 
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are 

met: 
• The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 

contractual cash flows and selling foiancial assets and 
• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Fair Value through Profit or Loss: 
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized 

cost or at fair value through OCI. 

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value, 
depending on the classification of the financial assets. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities: 
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or 'other financial liabilities'. 

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL: 
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upon 

initial recognition as FVTPL: 
Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Impairment of financial assets: 
Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the en 
period. The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated 
impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in ere 

In case of trade receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind 
Instruments for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approac 
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th~ Company to track changes in credit risk. The Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables 
us1ng a provision matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss experience. 

Derecognition of financial instruments: 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or 
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another 
party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues 
to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for 
amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a 
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized 
borrowing for the proceeds received. 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

XVIII. Offsetting financial instruments 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally 
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset 
and settle the liability simultaneously. 

XIX. Employee benefits 

(i) Short term obligations 
Liabilities for wages and salaries, short term compensated absence and ex-gratia including non-monetary benefits that 
are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the 
related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are 
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current 
employee benefits obligations in the balance sheet. 

(ii) Post-employment obligations 
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of 
the defined benefit obligations at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets (if any) . The 
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually as per Valuation report given by Actuary on the basis of Guidance 

issued by The Acturial Society of India. 

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation 
and the fair value of plan assets . 1bis cost is included in employee benefit expenses in the statement of profit or loss. 

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are 
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained 
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. 

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are 
recognised inimediately in profit or loss as past service cost. 

(iii) Defmed contribution plans 
The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations. 
The Company has not further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are 
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when 

they are due. 

XX. Segment reporting 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating 
decision maker [CODM]. The managing committee is considered to be the 'Chief Operating D ·sR· r' 
(CODM) as def1ned in IND AS 108. The Operating Segment is the level at which discrete f1nan rma .S · 
available. The CODM allocates resources and assess performance at this level. In the context nd AS 108 o 

9 

'Segment Reporting', the results are considered to constitute a single reportable entity/ busines i!/ltif9P~ 
th 

. ul gul 1 . d b th , Chi f O . D . . M LUDH !ANA e operating res ts are re ar y reviewe y e company s e peratlng ec!Slon aker. 



GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3111 March 2022 

XXI. Borrowings 
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redempti~n 
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using effective interest method. Fees paid 
on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable 
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or 
all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over 

the period of the facility to which it relates. 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of 
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a 
long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes 
payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after 
the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a 

consequence of the breach. 

XXII. Earnings per share 

(i) Basic earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: The profit attributable to owners of the Company by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements 

in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares 

(ii) Diluted earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take 

into account: 
• The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity 

shares, and 
• The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would been outstanding assuming the 

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

XXIII. Assets Held for Sale; 
Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising of assets and liabilities are classified as 'held for sale' when all of 
the following criteria's are met: (i) decision has been made to sell. (ii) the assets are available for immediate sale in its 
present condition. (iii) the assets are being actively marketed and (iv) sale has been agreed or is expected to be 

concluded within 12 months of the Balance Sheet date. 

Subsequently, such non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of its 
carrying value and fair value less costs to sell. Non-current assets held for sale are not depreciated or amortised. 

In view of the management, the current assets (financial & other) have a value on realization in the ordinary course 
of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet. 

XXIV. Events occurring after balance sheet date 
There are no major events which have occurred after the balance sheet date requiring disclosure in the financial 

statements. 
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GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Cash flow statement (or the year ended 31st March 2022 
(AU amo,m/.J in ( in Lakm, 1111/w othtnvist slaltd) ' 

Particulars 

A Cash flow Crom operating activities 
Profit/(]oss) before Tax 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amortisation 
Net (profit)/loss on sale of fucd assets 
Finance costs 
Loss on derccognition of Property, Plant & Equipment 
Exchange lu.te Fluctuations 
Bad debts 
Provision for doubtfuJ ulvmces 
Allowances for expected credit loss and doubtful receivables 
Sundry Balances Written Off 
Sundry Balances Written Back 
Interest income on deposits 

Operating profit before working capital changes 
Changes in working capitll: 
Decrca.se/(Incrcase) in inventories 
Decrease/ (Increase) in en.de and other receivables 
Incrosc/(Dccrcasc) in tn.dc payables and other liabilities 

Cash generated from operations 
Tues paid 
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (A) 

B Cash flow from investing activities: 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Term Deposits 
Interest received 
Net cash now from/(used in) investing activities (B) 

C Net cash now from financing activities: 
Repayments from short term borrowings 
Repayments from long term borrowings 
Increase in short term borrowings 
Increase in long term borrowings 
Finance cost paid 

Net cash now from/(used in) financing activities (C) 

Net change in Cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash & cash equivalems as at the beginning of year 
Cash & cash equivalents as al end of the year* 

*Comprises 
Balances with banks in current account 
Cash on hand 
Cheques on hand 

The accompanying notes fonns an integral part of the financial statemenis. 

Corporate information 
Signifiant accounting policies 
Sec accompanying notes fanning part of fu1aucial statements 

Place : Ludhiana 
Date : May 30th, 2022 

For the year ended on For the year ended on 
3ht March, 2021 31st March, 2022 

632.27 
(464.26) 

133.72 147.71 
(0.51) 

22.46 34.92 
315.13 

(0.59) 
8.32 83.90 

73.62 

(2.62) 28.21 
2.60 

(6.12) (3.18) 

(16.23) (17.09) 

138.94 
665.31 

771.22 20105 

(561.82) (69.69) 

104.88 (45.78) 

(269.54) 217.11 

(726.48) 
101.64 

44.74 
302.69 

(19.32) 
(4.52) 

25.42 298.17 

5.22 

(188.36) (27.45) 

(1.51) (1.78) 

16.23 18.87 
(173.64) (5.14) 

(21.37) 
(127.79) 

12.59 
237.28 
(22.46) (34.92) 

227.40 (184.08) 

79.18 108.95 
124.19 15.24 
203.37 124.19 

187.19 109.47 
1.90 2.08 

14.28 12.63 
203.37 124.19 

For GARG FD~::ir-f\j:=AC~ LTD. 

,_clli,ecto, ,_,~, 
Ma11agin1, Dirrrlor Dirtdor 
DIN, 01665456 DIN, 01283990 

Chandni Jain 
C0111pal!J Stcrrla,y -~-Chiif~ffe!:' 
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Garg Furnace Limited 
Notes to the financial statements ror the period ended 31 March, 2022 
(AU d//lounts in ( in Ulkhs, NnkSJ othtf'Dise stated) 

4 Non-Current Invcstmenta 

Particular, 

Invcsnm:nu in Equity Instruments 
Unquoted 
At fair value through Other Comprehensive Income 
2,12,000 (Previous year 2,12,000) fully paid up equity shares of~ 10 each of 
Sudhir Forgings Private Limited. 

Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof, 
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment• 
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments 

5 Non current Trade Receivables 

Particulars 

(Unsecured, considered good) 
-Trade Receivable which have significant increase in credit risk 
- Less: Allowances for exoectcd credit loss 

Trade Receivables Ageing schedule as at 31st March, 2022 

Particulars Less than 6 
months 

(~ Undisputed Trade receivables - considered rood 
(ii) Undisputed Tm.de Receiwbles - which have 

significant increase in credit risk 
(iii) Undisouted Trade Receivables credit imnaired 
(iv) Disouted Trade Receivables considered good 
(v) DlSputed Trade Receivables - which have significant 

increase in credit risk 
(vt) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit imoaired 
Total 
Less: Allowance for expected credit tOss 
Total Trade Receivables 

Trade Receivables Ageing schedule as at 31st March, 2021 

Particulars Less than 6 
months 

(0 Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 
(i~ Undisputed Trade Receivables -which have 

significant increase in credit risk 
(ii0 Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - considered good 
(v) Disputed Tc:ade Receivables - which have significant 

increase in credit risk 
(vO Disouted Trade Receivables credit imoaired 

Total 
Less: Allowance (Or expected credit loss 
Total Trade Receivables 

Asal 
31 March ,2022 

37.71 

37.71 

37.71 
7.69 

Asat 
31 March ,2022 

144.80 
/25.59\ 
119.21 

Asal 
31 March ,2021 

45.41 

45.41 

45.41 

Asal 
31 March ,2021 

188.06 
(28.21) 
159.85 

Outstanding for the following periods Crom date of transaction• 

6 months-1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Years 
year 

8.84 93.69 

2.84 39.43 

11.68 . 133.12 

Outstanding for the following periods from date of transaction* 

6months -1 
year 

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Years 

12.11 2.78 130.80 

. 

26.48 15.89 

12.11 29.26 146.69 

(Amount in f Lakhs) 

Total 

102.53 

42.27 

144.80 
(25.59) 
119.21 

/Amount inf Lakhs) 

Total 

145.69 

42.37 

188.06 
(28,21) 
159.85 

*There arc no specific due date of payment specified in respect of trade receivables, as such the trade receivables ageing schedule is prepared on the basis of date of 

transaction. 
Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) 

Particulan 

AJ!owance& for cxpeClcd credit loas and doubtful 
receivables 
Bahncc :at the beginning of the period 
Reven;a1 of provision recognised 
Expected credit loss• 
Amount written off 
Balance at the end of the period 
•excludes pcov1S1on for doubtful :adv:ances of '73.62 L:ak.hs (Previous year '73.62 L:akhs). 

For GARG Fun~ce ;,!D· 
~or 

Financial Year 
2021-22 2020-21 

28.21 
2.62 

28.21 

25.59 28.21 

For GARG FURNACE LTD. 



Garg Furnace Umited 
N otcs to the financial s 
(AU aJ1to1t • • tatcmcnts for the period ended 31 March, 2022 

nls ,n f III L:deh.r, 11nkss olhmvi.Ie .rlaltd} 

6 Non- current Lo ans 

Paniculars 

Loans to others (unsecured, considered good) 
(rcrcr note no.46) 

7 Other Financial As sets - N C on urrcnt 
Particulars 

Security Deposits 
Bal~ccs with banks in earmarked accounts to the extent held as 
margm money against borrowings and other commitments 

Fixed deoosits account with remaininO" maturity of more than twelve months 

8 Other non-current asset • 
Particulars 

Capital Advances 
Advances other than capital advances : 
i) Security Deposits 
ii) Advance to Supplier. 

- Considered good - Unsecured 
iii) Other Advances: 

- Considered good - Unsecured 
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured 
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

9 Inventories 

Particulars 

(Va1ued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower) 
Raw Materials 
Finished Goods 
Stock-in-Trade 
Store and Soares 

Notes: 

Asat Asat 
31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

75.00 75.00 

75.00 75.00 

As at Asat 
31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

207.12 207.11 

2.00 5.00 
209.12 212.11 

Asat As at 
31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

1.00 1.00 

13.46 13.02 

17.38 29.52 

73.62 73.62 
173.62' (73.62: 
31.84 43.54 

Asat Asal 
31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

820.38 526.86 
828.97 575.14 

6.68 4.43 
28.76 16.54 

1,684.79 1,122.97 

1. Cosl of inventory rccogni!-cd as expense during the current period { 13, 169.3-1 Lakhs (Previous year { 9,875.80 Lakhs) . 

10 Trade Receivables 

Particulars 

(Unsecured, considered good) 
- Trade Receivables Considered Good Unsecured 
- Trade Receivable which have siPflificant increase in credit risk 

Trade Receivables Ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2022 

Particulars Less than 6 
months 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables considered good 1,024.11 

(iij Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have 
significant increase in credit risk 
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables considered good 

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant 
increase in credit risk 
(v~ Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impai red 

Total 1,024.11 

For tlARGF~ -

Oirector 

As at Asat 
31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

1,024.16 1,041.63 
35.98 

1,024.16 1,077.61 

Outstanding for the following periods from date of transaction• 
6months-1 1-2 years 2-3 years year More than 3 Years 

0.05 

-
-

- - -

0.05 - - -

For GARG FURNACE LTD. 

/Amount in? Lakhs! 

Total 

1,024.16 

1,024.16 



Garg Furnace Umitcd 

Notes 10 the financial s1a1cmcn1s for the period ended 31 March, 2022 
(AU amoNnls in i i• Likhs, Nnkss otbtm.r, sloJtd) 

T d R ra c cccivablca Ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2021 

Particulars Leas than 6 
months 

(9 Undisputed Trade receivables considered good 1,041.20 
(i~ Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have 

significant increase in credit risk 
(ii9 Undisputed Trade Receivables credit impaired 
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - considered good 

_(v) Disputed Trade Receivables -which have significant 
increase in credit risk 
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables credit impaired 
Total 

1,041.20 

(Amount in f Lakhs) 
Outstanding for the following periods from date of transaction• 

6 months -1 Total 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Y cars 
year 

36.41 1,077.61 

36.41 . . 1,077.61 

• There are no specific due date of payment specified in respect of trade receivables, as such the trade receivables ageing schedule is prepared on the basis of date of transaction. 

llC h dC h as an as equivalents 

Particulars Asal Asat 

Balances with banks 
31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

- In current accounts 
187.19 109.47 

Cashon hand 
1.90 2.08 

Cheques on hand 
14.28 12.64 

203.37 124.19 

12 Other Bank Balances 

Particulars Asat Asat 
31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

Balances with banks in earmarked accounts to the extent held as margin money against 
borrowings and other commitments 

Fixed deposits with original maturity of more than three months but less than twelve months 32.41 13.45 

Fixed deposits with original maturity of more than twelve months but remaining marurity of 
less than twelve months 14.46 

32.41 27.91 

U Othe p· an 'al Asset C c t r ID Cl s- urr n 

Particulars Asat As at 
31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

Interest Receivable 29.14 15.60 

29.14 15.60 

14 Current Tax Assets (net) 
Asat Asat Particulars 31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

Advance income tax/IDS/TCS 19.17 4.03 

19.17 4.03 

15 Other current assets 
Asat As at Paniculars 31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021 

(Consitkrrdgood- Unstamd) 
Capital Advances 5.03 5.03 
Advances to suppliers 7.43 26.77 
Advances to employees 0.37 0.35 
Balances with statutory authorities 21.77 19.77 
Prepaid expenses 1.64 1.91 
Other receivables 1.67 2.41 

37.91 56.24 

For0ARGFU~4 

Director 

For ~ARG FURNACE LTD. 

\)~o~ 
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Garg Furnace Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022 
(A.U amo11111.J in ( in Lalehs, 11nk.u olhlfll'Ut stated) 

Eauitv Share Capiul 

Particulars 

Authorised 
Equity shares oft 10/- each (par value) 

Issued, subscribed aad fully paid-up 
Equity shares off 10/- each (par value) 

A. at 31 March 2022 

Number tin Lakhs 

10000000 1,000.00 

4008700 400.87 

a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

As at 31 March, 2022 

Particulars Number Amount int 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up equity shares 
Shares and share capital outstanding at the beginning of the period 4008700 400.87 

Shares and share apit:2I issued during the period 
400.87 Shares and share capital outsr.nding at the end of the period 4008700 

Jo. 81 JI March 2021 

Number tin ukhs 

10000000 1,000.00 

4008700 400.87 

Ao at 31 March, 2021 
Number Amount int 

4008700 400.87 

4008700 400.87 

b) ~ghts, Preferences and restrictions attach~d to shares . . . . vo er share held. The dividend proposed by the of 
~u1cy sh~res: 1:1e Company has one class of equity shares havmg a par value of ,10/. per share. Each ~harehold~r is ~hgi~l~ for one re ~enr of Ii uidation. the equity shareholders arc eligible to 
Directors 1s sub1ect to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except tn case of intenm diVtdend. In the e q 
receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 

Rights attached to preference shares 
The company has not issued preference shares during the current and previous year. 

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company 

As a1 JI March, 2022 
As at JI March, 2021 

Particulars 'lo holdin~ No of shares held 'lo holdinu 
No of shares held 

13.35% 5,35,000 13.35% 
Shiv Narayan Investment Pvt Ltd 5,35,000 

10,54,290 26.30% 
Devinder Garg 10,54,290 26.30% 

2,16,950 5.41% 
Toshak Garg 2,16,950 5.41% 

10,67,510 26.63% 
Vaneera Garg 10,67,510 26.63% 

5.25% 
Daksh Gan, 2,10,550 5.25% 2,10,550 

d) There are no shares issued without payment being received in cash during the last five years. 

e) There are no buy back of equity shares during the last five years. 

f) There are no bonus shares issued during the last five years. 

g) There is no holding/ ultimate holding company of the company. 

h) Shareholding of Promoter 

SbareholdinP of Promoter as on 31.03.2022 Sbareholdine of Promoter as on 31.03.2021 
Promoter Name % Change during % Change during 

% of total shares the neriod No. of Shares 0/, of total shares the neriod No. of Shares 
No 26.30% 10,54,290 26.30% 10,54,290 

I Sh. Devinder Garg 
2 Smt Vaneera Garg 

10,67,510 

J T oshak Garg 
2,16,950 
2,10,550 

4 Daksh Garg 
20,000 

5 Davinder Garg & Sons 
6 Davinder Garg Kam of 

3,600 

7 Subhash Chandra Gupta 
1,000 

8 Amamrcet Sineh Thukral 
1,000 

Total shares held bv Promoters 25,74,900 

For GARG FU~?· 

Director 

26.63% 10,67,510 26.63% 

5.41% 2,16,950 5.41% 

5.25% No change during the 2,10,550 5.25% No change during the 

0.50% year 20,000 0.50% year 

0.09% 3,600 0.09% 
0.02% 1,000 0.02% 
0.02% 1,000 0.02% 

64.23% 25,74,900 64.23% 

For GARG FURNACE LTD. 



Garg Fum11ce Ll.mited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(AU amo11n/J in ( in LJJkhs, unlus othtrJJ!Ut slattd) ' 

17 Other Equity, 

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 A, at 31 March 2021 
a. Capital Reserves 
Opening balance 
Add : Additions during the year 
Closing balance 

b. Securities Premium Reserve 
Opening balance 
Add: Securities premium on allonncnt of equity shares 
Closing balance 

c. General Reserve 
Opening balance 
Add: Transferred from surplus in statement of profit and loss 
Closing balance 

d. Retained Earnings 
Opening babnce 
Add: Profit for the yea.r 
Closing balance 

e. Items of other comprehensive income: 
(i) Remeasurements of defined benefit obligation (refer note no. 36) 

Opening balance 
Add: Other comprehensive income/(cxpense) net of taX impact 
Closing balance 

(ii) (Loss)/ gain on fair valuation of equity investments through other 
Opening balance 
Add: Other comprehensive income/(expense) net of tax impac1 
Closing balance 

Nature and pwposc of reserves 
Securities premium reserve 

Total 

23.50 

23.SO 

565.31 

565.31 

1,899.24 

1,899.24 

(2,065.23) 
632.27 

II 432.96 

(0.11) 
0.90 
0.79 

24.21 
17.691 
16.S2 

1,072.40 

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised i.n accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 

23.50 

23.S0 

565.31 

565.31 

1,899.24 

1,899.24 

(1,594.73) 
/470.50 

12,065.23 

2.15 
12.261 
10.lll 

25.44 
11.231 
24.21 

446.92 

Capital reserve 
The reserve comprises of profits/gains of capital narure earned by the Company and credited directly to such reserve. such reserve is utilised in accordance with provisions of the Act. 

General reserve 
GeneraJ reserve fonns part of the retained earnings and is penniued to be distributed to shareholders as part of dividend. 

Other comprehensive income: 
-Remeasurement& of defined benefit obligation: Remeasurements o f defined benefit obligation comprises actuarial gains and losses and such gains and losses will never be 

classified to statement of profit and loss. 

-(Loss)/ gain on fair valuation of equity investments through other comprehensive income The cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of equity 
instruments measured at &it value through other comprehensive income, net of taxes and such gains and losses will never be classified to statement of profit and loss. 

(This spau ha1 btrn left bionic intmtio11a'!J) 

ForGARGFU~ 

Director 

,tirtARG FURNACE LTD. 
c\J~~ - Director 



Garg Furnace Limited 

Notes to th~ fin_ancial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022 
(AU amounLJ ,n ( In Lakhs, 11nlw o/btruut Sia/id) 

18 B onowin v,;; - Non Current 

Particulars 

Term Loans- Secured 
From financQI institution• 

Other Loans• Unsecured 
From other.; 
From related oartics 

A,; at A,; at 
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

53.36 177.07 

92.50 104.99 
758.29 384.81 
904.15 666.87 

th
• ~c le,~ loan from HDB f-inancial Services Lid 1s secu red against residential properties/plots in the name of Executive Directors and 

e1rre at1ves. 

Terms of Repayment 
Repayment details of loan 
outstanding as at March 31, 2022 
(including cunent maturities) 

Term loan (secutt'd): 176.07 
16 monthly installments off 11.1 5 Lak.hs each and 1 monthly installmcni off 9.95 Lakhs 
Other loans (unsecured) : 
Repayable on demand 

850.79 

Terms of Repayment 
Repayment details of loan 
outstanding a, at March 31, 2021 
(including current maturities) 

Term loan (secured): 287.19 

29 month1y installments off 11.16 Lakhs each and 1 monthly installment off 1.06 Lakhs 

Othc, loans (unsc=cd) , 489.90 
Repayable on demand 

19 Provisions Non C urren 

Particulars As at As at 
31 Match, 2022 31 Ma,ch, 2021 

Provision for Employee Benefits (refer note no.36) 16.08 21.77 

16.08 21.77 

20 Borrowings• Current 

Particulars As at As at 
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

Sccu,cd 
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Lap) 122.71 110.12 

122.71 110.12 

1 Trade navables- Current 

Particulars 
A.at A,; at 

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 732.19 693.35 

enterprises 

732.19 693.35 

Outstandin for followin2' ocriods from due date of transaction* 
Particulars 

l.eH than 1 vcar 1-2 vcan 2-3 vcan More than 3 vcars 

'i\ MSME 
i.i'I Others 

724.59 0.02 7.58 

ill) Disouted dues - MSME 
iv) Disnuted dues - others 

To1al 
724.59 0.02 7.58 

Outstandin for followin criods from due date of transaction• 
Particulars 

Less than 1 car 1•2 can 2.3 cars More than 3 can 

, MSME 
656.00 23.49 13.86 

1i1 Dis utcd dues - MSME 
,v Dis ured dues - others 

Total 656.00 23.49 13.86 

Total 

732.19 

732.19 

Total 

693.35 

• There are no specific due dale of payment specified in respect of trade payables, as such the trade payables ageing schedule is prepared on the basis of date of transaction 

ForGARG FU~~- . For GARG FURNACE LTD. 

Director \J 



Garg Furnace Umitcd 
Notes to the financial statcm Ci 
(AU Ol1IOUnls in ( in LakJJ _, •.• cots ~r the year ended 31 March, 2022 

s, 1111#.JJ Dlhtr»utsJaJ,d) 

22 Other financial liabilities 

Particulars 

Interest Accrued but not due 

23 Other cu rrcnt abilities 

Particulars 

Starutory dues payables 
Adwnce from customers 
Expenses Payable 
Cheque issued but not presented 
Emr. lovee Reb.ted Pavablcs 

24 Provtsion • 
Particulars 

Provision for Employee Benefits 

For!lARG FUR~ 

Director 

As at As al 
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

1.18 2.08 

1.18 2.08 

As at As., 
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 

41.45 83.67 
1,599.85 1,890.94 

49.31 51.44 
9.55 0.24 

30.31 16.33 
1,730.47 2,042.62 

As., As al 

31 March, 2022 31 Match, 2021 
3.75 5.19 

3.75 5.19 

For GARG FURNACE LTD. 

\)~ ~ 
([his J/)aa haJ bten left blanlr. inltntionaf!J) 



Garg Furnace Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Mar, 2022 
(All omoun/J in ( ;,, LiklJJ, unless othmvise staled) 

25 R cvcnuc ram 0 Jpcrations 

Paniculars For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Sale of products (Net of GS1) 15,462.24 11,679.29 
Sale of Stock in Trade 2,397.50 255.79 

17,859.74 11,935.08 

Disaggregated revenue information 
The table below presents disaggregated revenues from contracts with customers by sale of products for the year ended 31-Mar-2022 and 31-
Mar-2021 rcspecti\'cl)'· The Company believes that this disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of our 
revenues and cash flows arc affected by industry, market and other economic factors. 

Paniculars For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Details of product Sold 
Non Alloy Steel round 10,044.36 6,972.49 
Scrap/End Cutting 443.66 2,220.00 
Wire rod 3,737.22 1,345.03 
Unmachcd Casting 1,189.49 
Billets 1,408.83 195.44 
Others 2,225.67 12.63 

17,859.74 11,935.08 

26 0th I er ncomc 

27 

28 

Paniculars For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Interest income 16.23 17.09 

Other non-operating income: 
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.51 

Rental Income 1.80 1.80 

Sundry Balances Written Back 6.12 3.18 

Commission & Brokrage IS.SO 

Misc Income 2.36 1.50 

42.01 24.08 

Cost of materials consumed 
For the year ended For the year ended 

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

526.86 291.92 Opening stock 
13,462.86 9,835.28 Add : Purchases (Net) 

820.38 526.86 
Less: Closing Stock 

13,169.34 9,600.34 

Chan2:c in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and work -in-pro~ress 

Particulars 

Opening stock 
Finished Goods / Stock in Trade 

Less: Closing Stock 
Finished Goods / Stock in Trade 

Particulars 

Salary, Wages and other Allowances 
Contribution to Provident and other funds 
Staff Welfare Expenses 

For GARG FUR 

Director 

For the year ended 
31 March 2022 

579.57 

835.66 

(256.09) 

For the year ended 
31 March 2022 

108.96 
5.78 
0.80 

115.54 

For the year ended 
31 March 2021 

742.52 

579.57 

162.95 

For the year ended 
31 March 2021 

88.79 
5.81 
1.62 

96.22 

For GARG FURNACE LTD. 



Garg Furnace Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Mar 2022 
(AU -Oll•Js i• f i• La.eh,• unlw othera,"s, slattd} ' 

30 Finance cost 

Paniculars For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Interest E."Xpcnse 21.60 34.48 

Other Borrowings Cost 0.86 0.44 

22.46 34.92 

31 D corcciation and amonisation exoense 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 133.72 147.71 

133.72 147.71 

32 0 h t er cxnenscs 

33 

Paniculars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Power and Fuel 1,612.90 1,248.58 

Cons~mption of Stores,consumablcs & spare parts 299.88 275.46 

Repairs and Maintenance 
- Plant and Machinery 14.91 41.85 

- Building 19.16 3.10 

-Vehicle 18.18 9.73 

- Others 0.83 2.46 

Bad Debts 8.32 83.90 

Provision for doubtful advances 
73.62 

Allowances for expected credit loss and doubtful 28.21 
receivables 19.79 
Reversal of Sundry Balances Written Back Earlier 
Auditor's Remuneration (refer note no.48) 4.75 4.75 

Rates & Ta'<es 2.57 2.33 

Insurance 2.83 3.08 

Legal & Professional Expenses 3.03 6.28 

Interest on Late Payment 
0.24 3.80 

2.60 
Sundry Balances Written Off 
Charity & Donation 

0.21 

Miscellaneous Expenses 
14.26 18.89 

2,002.07 1,828.43 

Exccotional Items 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

315.13 
Loss on De Rccogniatioo of PPE 

- 315.13 

Duong the prevous yeas, the company has derecogmsed carrying amount of property, plant and eqwpment amounbng to NIL~ 315.13 
Lakhs Previous year) as there are no future economic benefits which are expected from its use or disposal in accordance with the Ind AS 16 

on 'Property, Plant and Equipment. 

34 Earnings per share (EPS) (Ind AS 33) 
The Company's Earnings Per Share (EPS') is determined based on the net profit/Qoss) attributable to the shareholders' of the Company. 
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is 
computed using the weighted average number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year including 

share options except where the result would be anti-dilutive 
For the year ended For the year ended 

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Earnings Per Share has been compurcd as under: 
Profit for the year attributable to the Equity holders of 

A 632.27 (470.50) 
the Company 
Weighted-average number of equity shares (number) B 4008700 4008700 

Weighted average number of equity shares in computing diluted earning 

per share (number) C 4008700 4008700 

Basic earnings per share (t) 
A/B 15.77 (11.74) 

Diluted earnings per shase {t) A/C 15.77 (11.74) 

Face value per equity shase {t) 
10.00 10.00 

Proposed dividend OForiCARG SF URNIWEOLT~e shareholders of tf o rGARt(3° FURNACELTD' 
~J./2-( \ \ ~ ~ 

Director \J Director 



Gaiy Furnace Limited 
Notes to the rmancial statements for the year coded 31 March 2022 
(All amounts in ( in La/ehs, 1111kss olhmvise slated) 

35 C ontine:ent Liabilities (To tht ex/ml not Provided for ) 

Particulars 

(a) Claims against the Compaoy not acknowledged as debt' 
(b) Bank Guarantees in favour of suppliers and others. 

Asal 
31 March 2022 

Asal 
31 March 2021 

259.78 259.78 

22.39 22.39 

282.17 282.17 

~e cOmpany has received the demand noricC from Punjab State Power Corporation Llmited charging the interest to the tune oft 259.78 Lakhs on surcharge of 
'?23·06 Lakhs which was fixed and paid in pursuance of the judgement passed by the Hon'blc Supreme Court. The company has filed Civil Writ Petition in 

th
e 

~-hgh Court of Punjab and 1-iaryana, Chandigarh against such demand and has received stay order from the court. Company based on the data available a
nd 

internal assessment, believes that the demand will be quashed and hence, disclosed the demand as contingent liability. 

36 Employee benefits 

A. Defined benefit plan: Gratuity (unfUDded) 

The Compa~~ provides for ~tuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 
5 

years eligible for gratwty. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per monrh computed 
proporllonately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. 

(i) Changes in the present value of the oblig ti a on 
Asat 

Particulars 31 March 2022 

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 12.50 

Interest cost 0.84 

Current service cost 3.05 

Benefits paid 
Remeasurement - actuarial r ....... ;n) / loss (0.90) 

Present value of oblil!ation as at the end of the year 15.49 

(ii) Amount recognised i.n the Balance Sheet 
Asat 

Particulars 31 March 2022 

Present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 15.49 

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 

Net asset/ (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet 
15.49 

(iii) Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
As at 

Particulars 31 March 2022 

3.05 
Current service cost 0.84 
Net Interest cost 
(lncome)/Expcnsc recognised in the statement of profit and loss 3.89 

IV e~measuremen 
Asat 

(')R t of the net def med benefit liability / (asset) 

Particulars 31 March 2022 

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year on projected benefit obligation (PBO) (0.90) 

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year on plan assets 
Total Actuarial (e:ainl/loss at the end of the vear 

(0.90) 

V 1 urea on As at () B'f ti of Projected Benefit Obligation (PBO) at the end of the year in current and non current 

Particulars 

Current liability (amount due within one year) 
Non current Liability (amount due over one year) 
Total PBO at the end of the vear 

For!lARG FUR1Zi4 
Director 

31 March 2022 

2.34 
13.14 
15.48 

For GARG FURNACE LTD. 

Asat 
31 March 2021 

7.40 
0.49 
2.66 
(0.31) 
2.26 

U.50 

As at 
31 March 2021 

12.50 

U.50 

Asat 
31 March 2021 

2.66 
0.49 
3.15 

Asat 
31 March 2021 

2.26 

2.26 

Asat 
31 March 2021 

1.42 
11.07 
12.49 



Gare: Furnace Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 

(All amounts in fin L.akh,, unlm othtrwi,e ,tat,d) 

/vi\ Bifurcation of actuarial 11,ain\ / loss 
As at 

As at 

Particulars 31 March 2022 
31 March 2021 

-
Actuarial (Gain) / loss on arising from change in demographic assumption (0.22) 

(0.01) 

Actuarial (Gain) / loss on arising from change in financial assumption (0.68) 
2.27 

Actuarial (Gain) / loss on arisino from change in experience assumotion (0.90) 
2.26 

/vii\ Principal actuarial assumotions at the Balance Sheet date 
Asal 

As at 

Particulars 31 March 2022 
31 March 2021 

IAL2012-14 Ultimate 
JAL 2012-14 Ultimate 

MortalitvTable 
20.00% 

20.00% 

Attrition rate 
7.24% 

6.76% 

lnouted Rate of return/ Discount rate (ner annum) 
8.00% 

8.00% 

Rate of increase in comoensation levels foer annum) 
19.75 

19.07 

Ave= remaining workino lives of emnlovees (years) 

Method used 
Projected unit credit Projected unit credit 

. . 0 . t factors are determined close to each year-
These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuanal appraisers. isc?un f h I ed bligation Other 
end by reference to government bonds of relevant economic markets and that have terms to maturity approximaong to the terms 

O 
t e re at 

O 
• 

assumptions are based on management's historical experience. 

(viii) Actuarial risks exposures and Sensitivity cum Scenario Testing SENSITMTY CUM SCENARIO TESTING (GRATUITY) 
Acturarial Valuations are based on assumptions which are dynamic in nature and SR !ROI AR AVGL(RS.) Difference over base 

vary over time. As such entity is exposed to various risks as follows: -1.00 -1.00 -1.00 15,57,735.00 10,163.00 

-1.00 0.00 -1.00 15,10,831.00 (36,741.00) 

-1.00 1.00 -1.00 14,67,033.00 (80,539.00) 

a) Salary increases - Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase -1.00 -1.00 0.00 15, 4 7,896.00 324.00 

in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase the liability. -1.00 0.00 0.00 15,02,66 7 .00 (44,905.00) 

-1.00 1.00 0.00 14,60,349.00 (87,223.00) 

-1.00 -1.00 1.00 15,38,381.00 (9,191.00) 

-1.00 0.00 1.00 14,94,699.00 (52,873.00) 

b) Imputed Rate of Return (IROR) - Reduction in discount rate in subsequent -1.00 1.00 1.00 14,53,766.00 (93,806.00) 

valuations can increase the plan's liability. 0.00 -1.00 -1.00 16,07,248.00 59,676.00 

0.00 0.00 -1.00 15,57,398.00 9,826.00 

0.00 1.00 -1.00 15,10,935.00 (36,637.00) 

c) Mortality - Actual deaths proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation 0.00 -1.00 0.00 15,95,538.00 47,966.00 

can impact liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,47,572.00 
0.00 1.00 0.00 15,02,766.00 (44,806.00) 

0.00 -1.00 1.00 15,84,304.00 36,732.00 
d) Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than as_sumed 0.00 0.00 1.00 15,38,059.00 (9,513.00) 
withdrawals and change of withdrawals rates at subsequent valuanons can unpact 0.00 1.00 1.00 14,94,797.00 (52,775.00) 

Plan's liability. 1.00 -1.00 -1.00 16,59,466.00 1,11,894.00 

1.00 0.00 -1.00 16,06,412.00 58,840.00 

SENSITIVITY CUM SCENARIO TESTING TABLE (GRATUITY) 1.00 1.00 -1.00 15,57,058.00 9,486.00 

1.00 -1.00 0.00 16,45,675.00 98,103.00 

The table rcOccts change in liabiLitics that will result from change in assumption in 1.00 0.00 0.00 15,94,735.00 47,163.00 

respect of salary rise, imputed rate of return an~ atuicio~ rates . . Deviation in 1.00 1.00 0.00 15,47 ,246.00 (326.00) 

expected mortality is of less significance and thus not included m analysis 1.00 -1.00 1.00 16,32,535.00 84,963.00 

1.00 0.00 1.00 15,83,529.00 35,957.00 

1.00 1.00 1.00 15,37,747.00 (9,825.00) 

B. Contribution to Provident Fund 
The company has recognized an expense oft 1.87 Lakhs ( Previous year t 1.36 Lakhs) in respect of contribution to Provident Fund. 

FarGARGFU~-

Dlrector 
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Garg Furnace Limited 
Notes to the Fina · IS nc,a tatements for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(All tllllotmls in ( in l...akhs , 11nkss otherwise slated) 

37 Segment Reporting 

The Company is engaged in th b • f . 
'S R . e usiness O maaufactunag of Iron and Steel Products such as M.S. Round Ingot, Wire Rod etc. In the context of Ind AS 108 on 

egment eport1ng' the results are 'd d · · ' · d b th , C . ' const ere to consbtute a srngle reportable entity/ business segment for which the operating results are regularly rev1ewe Y 
e company s hief Operating Decision Maker. 

Revenue for the Current and Previ ous car rom D omestic & Export Sale is as below : 

Particulars As at As at 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Revenue from Domestic Sales 17,859.74 11,935.08 
Total Revenue 

17,859.74 11,935.08 

The following are the details of th c revenues generate H rom the top 1 customer of the Company 

Particulars As at As at 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Revenue from Top 1 Customer (Amount) 1,347.12 1,146.71 
Revenue from Top 1 Customer (Percentage) 7.54% 9.61% 
Revenue from Other Customers (Amount) 16,512.62 10,788.37 
Revenue from Other Customers (Percentage) 92.46% 90.39% 
Total Revenue 17,859.74 11,935.08 

38 Dues to_Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) 
The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED 
Act), based on the available information with the Company are as under: 

Particulars 

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 

(ll) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting period 

(Lii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSME Act, along 
with the amount of payment made to the suppliers beyond the appointed day during each 
accounting year 

(,v) The amount of interest paid along with the amount of payment made to the suppliers 
beyond the appointed day 

(v) The amount of interest paid along with the amount of payment made to the suppliers beyond 
the appointed day 

(vi) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 

(vii) The amount of further interest due and payable even in succeeding year, until such date 
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of dis• 
allowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 

39 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS-116 Leases 

Company as a Lessor 

As at Asat 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

-

-

-

- -

The rental income on assets given on operating lease to the M/s Vaneera Industries Limited wast 1,80,000/- for the year ended 31-Mar-2022 (Previous year t 
1,80,000/-). 

40 The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('SS Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in 
September 2020. The SS Code has been published in the Gazette of I~dia. However, th~ date on which the SS Code will come into effect has not been notified. 
The Company will assess the impact of the SS Code when It comes mto effect and will record any related unpact m the penod when the SS Code becomes 
effective. 

For GARG FU~2· 
Director 

ForCARG FURNACE LTD. 
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Gar2 furnace Umhcd 
No1t110 1hc financial ro, lbc year ended JI Man:b 2022 
(AlJ ll1IIOIIW i• ( l...Ah,, 1t!Utl1 olhn»iu ll4ltd) 

41 Related party a1 per lad AS 24 
:::i:co~« ~th rhe ~irements of IND AS .2<1, on ~bred party disclosures, name of lhe rebtcd party, rdatcd party relationship, trannctions and outst2nding 

ccs including commmnenb where control exits and w,rh whom transactions have Wen place during reported periods, arc: 

a) Related pa.ny aod lhcir rclation1hip:-
Nature of ltiarioo1hio Name or ltiated oanv/ KMP 

(i) Entcrpriitt ovu which Key Maoaccment Pcnonnd (KMP) and relative of iuch Vanec:r:1 1ndusai~ Limi'.~ 
~onael i1 able 10 cxctciie iiguificant mnuence or control Avrar Exports Pnnlc: Limited 

Devindc:r Garg & Sons HUF 

(ii) Key management pcnoond (KMP) 

(iii) Relatives of Key Management Per1oonel 

Dc:vindc:r Garg (Managing Director) 
Vanc:era Garg (Exc:ctivc Director) 
Dhanm Chand ( Independent Director) 
Manjcct Singh (Indc:pcnden1 Director) 
Gunncet Singh Battu ( Chief Financial Officer) 
Chandni Jain ( Company Sccrc:ctary) 

To5hak Garg (Son of Director) 
Daksh Garg (Son of Director) 
Nivcdu::a Garg { Daughter in law of Director) 
Ridhima Goyal ( Daughter in law of Director) 

(b) Detail,~( uansaction1 entered into with related panict during 1he year II requited by Jnd AS 24 on "Related Party Di1clo1urn" or Companies (Indian 
Accounune Standard1) Rulea 2015 
(i) Enterprilcs over which Key Managcmen1 Penonncl (KMP) and relative or 1ucb pcnonncl ll able to cxcrcile 1ipficant influence or control 

Paniculars ...... ...... 
JI Much 2022 JI Much 2021 

Purchase of goods 354.61 427.16 
•From Vaneera Industries Limited 

Sales of Goods 801.08 1,146.71 
-To Vanecra Industries Limited 

Rent received 1.80 1.80 
-From Vanccr:1 Industries Limited 

Electricity Charges received 0.60 1.20 
-From Vanec:r:1 Industries Limited 

(LI) Key management personnel (KMP) 
Man:agcrial Remuneration• 15.55 1263 
Unsecured Loan received 

-From Vanec:ra Garg 66.50 4.00 

-From Dcvinder Garg 554.20 37240 
Unsecured Loan Repaid 

-To Dcvinder Garg 440.25 383.97 
-To Vanc:cra Garg SS.46 20.97 

(iii) Rdativct of Key Management Personnel 
Unsecun:d Loan received 

-From Daksh Garg 59200 486.00 
-From Nivedita Garg 0.12 
-From Toshak Garg 68.70 
-From Ridhima Goyal 48.00 

Unsecured Loan Repaid 
-To Dilih Ga,g 440.71 466.25 
-To Nivcdita Garg 10.53 18.10 
-To Toshak Garg 8.95 3.98 

(c) Details of balances outstanding a& at year end 

A1at Alat 
Particulars 31 March 2022 JI Much 2021 

Advance against Sale of Goods (Payable) 1,595.84 1,886.23 
-From Vanc:c:ra Industries Limited 

Closing Balance: of Loans (l¾yable) 
-To Daksh Garg 291.72 140.43 
-To Devinder Ga.rg 18256 68.61 
-To Nivcdita Garg 30.49 41.03 
-To Vanc:era Garg 145.n 134.74 
-To Toshak Garg 59.75 
-To Ridhima Goyal 48.00 

Mana2erial Remuneration (P:ayablc:)" 14.70 5.22 

(i) The transactions with related parties arc made in the ordinary course: of business and on terms c:qu,valenr 10 those that prevail in arm's length tr:lflsacrions with other 
\'endors. Outst1nding balances at the year-end is unsecured and settlement occurs in c:ish . 

~ii) Long-rcrm employee bcnctirs for Kc}' Man::1gcnal Personnel: 
The managerial personnel arc covered by Company's gratuity policy and arc eligible for compensated aUscnces along with 01hc:r employees of the Company. The: 
proportionate amount of gratuity and compensated absences cost pertaining to managt:rial remuneration have not been included in aforementioned disclosures as 
these: arc nor determined on individual basis. 

ForCARG FU~CE LTD. ~;; for OARG FURNACE LTD. 

Director 



GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Noict 10 the financial for the ye-a, ended JI Much 2022 
(AH lllnMW ( 1# l...a4J», 11•/~H fllhn.U, JIAld) ' 

42 of Financial inatnuncnta 

(a) The canying wlue and r.;, wlue offmancial umrumento by ca1egorica at the end or cacb ,cporung period;, pending at the end u foOo,w: 
at 31-Man,J, 2022 

Particulan Amonizcd coll 

Financial As.eta: 
Non-current Investments 
Other 6m..ncial non-current assets 209.12 
Trade receivables 1,143.37 Loan, 75.00 
Ca.sh and cash equivalents 203.37 
Other Bank Bab.nccs 32.41 
Other 6nanciJ.I current assets 29.14 
Total I 692.41 

Financial Liabilities: 
Long Term Borrowings 904.15 
Short Term Borrowin~ 122.71 
T radc J>J.yables 732.19 
Other financial current liabilities 1.18 
Total 1,760.23 

AA at 31 March 2021 

Paniculan Amortized cost 

Financial Assets: 
Non-current lnvestmenrs 
Other 6nancial non-currct11 as~ts 212.11 
Trade receivables 1,237.46 
Loans 75.00 
Cash and cash equivalents 124.19 
Other Bank Balances 27.91 
Other financial current assets 15.60 
Total 1,692.27 

Financial Liabilities: 
Long Term Borrowings 666.87 
Shon Term Borrowings 110.12 
Trade PaY2bles 693.35 
Other financial current liabilities 2.08 
Total 1,472.42 

(b) Basi11 of Fair value of Financial llHCCI and liabilities 

(i) Fair Value hierarchy 

Al fair n.Juc through 
profit or 1011 

Dctignatcd upon Mandatory 
initial recognition 

A1 fair value through 
profit or 1011 

Dcaignaccd upon Mandatory 
initial recognition 

Level I - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for idenrial assets or liabilities 

At fair value through OCI 

Equity inatrumcntt Mandatory Total carrying value 
dctignated upon 
initial recognition 

37.71 37.71 
209.12 

1,143.37 
75.00 

203.37 
32.41 
29.14 

37.71 1730.12 

904.15 
122.71 
732.19 

1.18 
1760.23 

Ac fair value through OCI 

Equity in1trumcn11 Mandatory Total carrying value 

designated upon 
initial recognition 

45.41 45.41 
212.11 

1,237.46 
75.00 

124.19 
27.91 
15.60 

45.41 1692.Z/ 

666.87 
110.12 
693.35 

2.08 
1472.42 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level l that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) 
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on obscn,ablc market data (unobservable inputs). 

(i.t) The following table presents fair value hierarchy of aHets and liabilities measured at fair value: 

A. a1 31 March 2022 

'" , lskhs 

To1alFair 
..Jue 

37.71 
209.12 

1,143.37 
75.00 

203.37 
32.41 
29.14 

I 730.12 

904.15 
122.71 
732.19 

1.18 
I 760.23 

in, b.khs 

Total Fair 
wlue 

45.41 
212.11 

1,237.46 
75.00 

124.19 
27.91 
15.60 

1,692.ZI 

666.87 
110.12 
693.35 

2.08 
1472.42 

Fait Value Fait Value measurement uaing Valuation 1ecbnique(s) and key input(•) 
Particulan 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial asseca Book value as per the previously audited financia1 
Non- currenr investments al fair 37.71 37.71 st:uements 
value through profit & loss 

Total 37.71 37.71 

A, 31 Ma b 2021 at " . 
Fair Value Fair Value mea1uremen1 u1lDg Valuation technique(s) and key input(•) 

Particulars 
Level 1 Level 2 Lcvcl3 

Financial assets Book value as per the previously audited financial 
Non- current investments al fai, 45.41 45.41 sta1ements 
value through profit & loss 

Total 45.41 45.41 

FarClARG FU~ 4-
0irector 

For GARG FURNACE LTD. 

"~ \} Director 



GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
No1ea to the finaocial 1taccmcnt1 for the year ended 31 March, 2022 
(All "-OlltU/ ( i11 L,Jw, ltfl/as odxr.Ut 1W«/) 

43 Financial Ride Management 

The financial HS<ts of the company ;ndude ;nvcs1mcnr,, loans, 1'1ldc and 01hc, receivables, and cuh and bank babnccs 1ha1 derive d;rcclly from ;11 ope.,.,;on,. The financial liab;litic, of ihe 
company include loans and borrowings, tn.dc payables, :and other payables, and the main purpose of these 6nancial liabilities is to 6nancc the day to day operations of thc company. 
The company is mainl)· exposed to lhc following risks 1ha1 arise from financial instruments: (i) Market risk 
(u) Liquidity risk 
(iii) Credit risk 

The Company's senior management oversees the managcmcm of 1hcsc risks and thu advises on tinancial risks and the appropria1c 6nancial risk governance frvnework for thc Company. 
This note explains the risks which the company is exposed to and policies and framework adopted by the company 10 manage these risks: 
(9 Ma.ker Riak 

Market risk is the risk that the &ir value of future cash flows of a 6nancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise two types of risk: fo reign OJrrency risk and interest rate risk. 

(a) Foreign currency risk 

The company during the ycar is not exposed to any foreign currency risk as there is no dealings in foreign exchange 
(b) lmereat Rate Risk 

ln1c,c,1 '."" risk ;, _111e risk rl1a1 1he r.;, val"' or fuiurc cuh nows of a 6nanc;a1 ;n""''."• ~• wm nuciua1,_ because of changes m mukct '?""'\ :~":tc,m debr obligations (,nclud;ng current . . The Company's exposure to the risk of 
change, m m~rkcr m1crc,r mes rcla1cs primarily ro the Company's long-lCrm debt obligahOns wuh noa1mg mlCrcSI ""'· The Company, 10"' ;o~, car, 

287
_
19 

L,khs) ;, inrcrcsl besting 
malUnlocs) as ll March 31, 2022 ;, ! 1026.86 Lakhs (p<evious yea,_! 776.99 Lakhs) out of wh;ch uc borrowmg, ,moun1ong lo! 176.07 ukhs (pr~c on ~emand. 
and With \':lnable r:ate of interest. The balance borrowings amounrmg to ( 850.79 U.khs (previous year { 489.80 Lakhs) IS interest free loan repaya 

At the reporting date the interest rate pro61e of the Company's interest heiring 6nancial instrument is at its fair value: 

Variable rate i.n1uumcn11 

Long term borrowings 
Current maruritics of long term debt 
Short term borrowings 

Carrying amount 
Financial Year 

2021-22 
53.36 

122.71 

Financial Year 
2020-21 

t77.o7 
110-12 

Caah flow ~•••iaviry analy,;, for variable rare ;n, trumcnta . . . . and borrow;n affected. A change of 100 bas;, po;nis ;n in1crcsr 
The followmg t1ble dc'."onS1'1ltcs rhe scnsiriv;ry .'° a reasonably poss,blc change m mlcrcs1 "'" on lhll porlmn of loa;s car, b lhc !ounlS shown below. With all other variables held 
rates for wnablc rate instruments at the rcportmg date would have mcreascd/(dctreascd) profit or loss for the bclo Y Y 
constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rue borrowings, as follows: 

Variable rate in1trumcn11 

Increase (dee~) in 100 basis point 
Financial Year 

2021-22 
1.76 

Financial Year 
2020-21 

2-87 

(ii) Llqu;d;ry Ri,k . n •, rinci al sources ol liqu;d;ry a,c cuh and ca,h cqu;vaJcnlS and lhc cash now The financial liabilities of 1hc company include loans and borrowrngs, trade and other payables. 1lie compa Y P P 

1ha1 ;, gcnccatcd from opcntions. . . . . . . . . om n bns 10 mainm;n sufficient cuh 10 meet ihc obligations as and The company monitors its risk of shortage of funds to meet the 6nancial liab1ht1es usmg a hqu1d1ty planning tool. The c pa Y P 
when &lls due. 

The below is the detail of contractual maturities of the financial liabilities of the company at the end of each reporting period: 

Particular& 

Bo"owinga including current maturities 
Less dun 1 YCl.t 
1-2 year 
2-5 year 
5-tOyeu 
Later 
Shon term borrowing, 
Less than 1 year 
1-2ycar 
2-5 year 
5-10 year 
La1er 
Trade Payable, 
Less than 1 year 
1-2year 
2-5 year 
5-lOycar 
Later 
Other Financial liabilitie, 
Less than 1 year 
1-2year 
2-5 year 
5-10 ycar 
Ulet 

ForCARG FUR~4 
Director 

Financial Year 
2021-22 

176.07 
12271 

53.36 

732.19 
732.19 

1.18 
UB 

ForCARG FURNACE LTD. 

\)~~. 

Flllancial Year 
2020-21 

287.19 
110.12 
121.65 
55.42 

693.35 
693.35 

112.20 
112-20 



GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
No1c1 to the finaucial 1ta1emcnt1 for the year ended 31 March, 2022 
(AU QJIWlll/.t ( i11 LaJ:.hr, 1111/us othmiut staled) 

(ili) Crcdi1 Rilk . . 
Credit risk. refers to the risk of deb.ult on its contractual tcnns or obligations by the counterpart)' resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the crcdi_t ris~ at thc rcporung dale_ 

1
~ 

prillllrily from trade receivables which arc typically unsecured. Credit risk on cash and bank babnccs is limited as the compsny generally invest! in deposits with banks aorl finanoa 
institutions with high credit ratings assigned by credit r1.ting agencies. 

The company assesses the creditworthiness of the customers in1ernally to whom goods arc sold on credit tcnns in the nonmJ course of business. The credit limit of e2ch CUSIOfflet is dc
6

ncd 
in acco«bncc with 1his usessment 

The impainncn1 analysis is pcrfonncd on client to clicn1 basis for the dcbrors 1h11 arc pas1 due at the end of c-ich reporting date. The company has not considered an allowance for doubtful 
debts in asc ofTride rcceiwbles 1h11 arc put due but there has na1 been a signi6cant change in the credit quality and the amounts are still considered recoverable. 

The fallowing able gives details in respect of perccnt2gc of revenues generated from tap one customer and other customers· 

IPaniculan 
Financial Year Financial Year 

2021-22 2020-21 

IT op l Customer(%) 7.54% 9.61% 

Other Customer (%) 92.46% 90.39% 

Credit Riak Exposure 
~c Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected lass allowance for trade receivables based on historic.al credit loss experience and adjustments for fonn

rd 
looking 

information 

Paniculan 
Financial Y car Financial Year 

2021-22 2020-21 

Less than one yc:u 1024.16 1077.61 

More than one year 144.80 188.06 

The allowan ce for lifehme expected acd1t loss on customer balances far the year ended March 31, 2022 was~ 25.59 Lakhs (previous year~ 28.21 Ukhs). 

Write off policy 
The financials assets are written off in case there is no reasonable expectttion of recovering from the financial asset. 

44 Capital Management 
The capit2I i~cludes ~ssu~ equity capitti share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the company's capittl 
management is to mamtain optimum capit2l structure to reduce cost of capital and to maximize the shareholder wlue. 

The complrny _ manages its capital strucrure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants which otherwise would ~it 
1he banks to immediately call loans and borrowings. In order 10 maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capittl to 
shareholders or issue new shares. 

The Company monitors capiul using a gearing ratio which is nee debt divided by total capiul plus net debt The Company's gearing ratio was as follows: 

Particulars Financial Y car 
2021-22 

Borrowings including current maturities and interest accrued but not due 1,026.86 

Less: Ca.sh & ca.sh equivalent and other lnnk lnlances (235.78) 

Ne1deb1(A) 791.08 
To12l eo uitv (B) 1,473.27 

Gearine ra,;o (A/B) 53.70¾ 

Further, there have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period. 

There were no changes in the objectives, policies or processes far managing capital during the year ended 31-Mar-2022 and 31-Mar-2021. 

(fhir J/)act has bttn kft blanlr. intenlional!J) 

ForCARGFu1tr4 
Director 

ForCARG FURNACE LTD. 

Financial Year 
2020-21 

776.99 
(152.10) 

624.89 
847.79 

73.71o/', 



GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Notes to the financial &latcmcnts for 1hc year ended 31 March, 2022 
(AU amo1m1J f in Lalw, 11•/w athtrust .Iloltd} 

45 Reconciliation of Cash flow from financing Activitic1 

In pu~t to amendment in the companies (lndi2.n Accounting Standards) Rules, 2017 via MCA notification G.S.R 258(E) dated 17-Mar-2017 Para 44A to Pata. 44E lus 
been msencd after Pua 44 in Indian accounting Standard-7 "Smemcm of Cash Flows" for the period beginning on t-April-2017 

Particulara Current Non-cunent borrowing 
borrowina: including cumnt maturities 

Opening balance of Financial liabilities as on 01-April-2021 coming under the financing 
activities of Cash Flow Statement (0.00) 776.99 

a) Changes from financing cash flow 12.59 237.28 

b) Changes arising from obtaining or losmg control of i;ubsidiancs or other bui.lncss 

c) The effect of changes in foreign exchanges rates- (Gaiu)/Loss 

d) Changes in fur V2luc 

Clo_si_n_g balance of Financial liabilitica as on 31-March-2022 coming under the financing 
aCbVJbcs of Cash Flow Statement 12.59 1,014.27 

Paniculars Current Non<Urrent borrowing 
borrowing including current maturities 

Op~~i~g balance of Financial liabilities as on 01-April-2020 coming under the financing 
acbvihcs of Cash Flow Stalement 21.37 904.78 

a) Changes from fuu.ncing cash flow 
(21.37) (127.79) 

b) Changes arising from obb.ining or losing control of subsidiaries or other business 

c) The effect of changes in foreign exchanges rates- (Crtin)/Loss 

d) Changes in fur V2luc 

Dosing balance of Financial liabilities as on 31-March-2021 coming under the financing (0.00) 776.99 
activities of Cash Flow Statement 

46 Disclosure as per Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 

Name of the Entity Purpose for which the Loan/Guarantee is proposed As al As al 
10 be udised by the receipient 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

3A Exports Loan given for business purpose 50.00 50.00 

Shiv Naraya.n Investment Pvt Lid Loan given for business purpose 25.00 25.00 
Total 75.00 75.00 

47 Change in Accounting Estimates in accordance with Ind AS 8 on 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. ' 
During the previous yeu, the company has revised the useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment which is a change in accounting estimttes in accor<hnce with the Ind AS 
8 on 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors'. 

Paniculars 0 to S years 6 to 10 years 11 to 15 years 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Depreciation 180.52 69.12 3.36 

48 A d' ' R ti s u 1tor s emuncra on 
As at As at Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Starutory Audit Fee 3.45 3.45 
Tax audit fee 0.80 0.80 
GST Audi1 Fee 0.50 
Othcc fees 0.50 

4.75 4.75 

49 The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables, inventories, property, 
plant and equipment and Ult2ngible assets. In develop~ the asswnptions relating to th~ possibl~ fu~re un~ertainties the global economic conditions, the Company has, as 
at the date of approvil of these financial results, used 111tenial and external sources of mfo(Jllat1011, utclud111g economic forecasts and estimates from ma:rket soucces. on the 
expected furure performance of the Company. On the basis of evaluation and currenr indicators of furure economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the carrying 
amounts of these assets and docs nor anticipate any impainnent to 1hese financial and non-fmancial assets. However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing 
process, gi\•en ihe unccrtamtics associated with its narure and duration. T he Company will con1111ue to monitor any ma1erial changes to future economic conditions. 

SO Figures in bra.cket indicate deductions. 

ForGARG Futfl4· 
Director 

Fer GARG FUR(~ACE LTD. 

\J Oirecto 



GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022 
(AU an,o,,nJs in LzJdis, N•/,ss oth,,.,;,, stat,d) 

51 Deferred Tax Assets (net) pursuant to Ind AS U Income taxes 
a) Amount rcco£1liscd in Financial Statement 

Particulars As at For the year ended 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

(i) Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Related to Property, Plant and Equipment 179.81 (89.05) 
Related to fur value of investment 6.29 (0.32) 
Sub-total (i) . 186.10 . (89.37) 
(ii) Deferred Tax (Assets) 
Related to carried forward loss and unabsorbed 

(1,117.49) (2.35) depreciation 
Related to Gratuity (3.25) (1.33) 
Related to Leave Encashment (3.76) (0.28) 
Related to Bonus (0.56) 0.55 
Related to Expected credit loss (7.33) (7.33) 
Related to Provisions for doubtful advances (19.14) (19.14) 
Sub-total (ii) . (1,151.53) . (29.88) 
(iii) MAT Credit Entidement 
Considered to be deferred tax assett= 5.75 
Sub-total (iii) . . 5.75 

Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) (965.43) . 
Deferred Tax (Credit) {(i)+(ii)+(iii)l . . (113.50) 

Restricted to and consequent impact . . . 5.75 

Due to uncertainity of future taxable profits, as a matter of prudence, the company has decided not to recognise the deferred tax: asset (net) in 
books of accounts. 
* Accordingly the company has reversed the MAT credit entitlement owing to the virtual uncertainity of the future taxable profits. 

b) Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

(i) Current Ta., 
(ii) Ta.xes related to earlier years 0.49 

(iii) Deferred tax asset, reversal 5.75 

Tax expense/(credit) for the year 6.24 

c) Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income 

d) Reconciliation of Tax Expenses 
For the year ended For the year ended 

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (464.26) 

Applicable Tax Rate 26.00% 

Computed Tax Expenses (i) (120.71) 

Add/ (Less): 
Deferred taX not recognised for the year on carry forward ol 2.35 
losses/ unabsorbed depreciation 
Ta.x on expenses / (receipts) not allowable / (offered) for tax 109.96 
purpose 
Reversal of Deferred Ta.x Asset/ MAT 5.75 

Taxes related to earlier years 0.49 

Others 8.40 

Sub total (ii) U6.95 

Income Tax Expenses charge/ (credit) to Statement o 6.24 
Profit and Loss (i+ii) 
There is 00 taxable income during the year and the Company has not recognised Deferred Tax Assets (OTA) in absence of reasonable certainty. 

([his ,pact has betn leji blank inttnlionally) 

For GARG FUUl!f · 
Director 

ForOARG FUR/>JACE LTD. 
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GARG FURNACE LIMITED 
Notes 10 tbc financial na1ement1 for lhc year coded Jl March, 2022 

S2. Additional RepLuo,y In!onnation 

Sr. No AdditionalRc""'btorv Jaformation 

S.No 

1 1itlc deeds of Immovable Property not held 
in the name of the Comoanv 

2 Fair valuation of investment n..,..,...,crtv 

31:::!u;:: a~dp~t:r.~:;~•s~~ts 
4 Revaluation of I ntamzible assets 

5 Loans or advances to specified persons 

6 Canital-Work-in-PrO£rcss (C\VJP) 
7 lntan<nblc assets under develooment 
8 Details of Beru.mi Prooern• held 

9 Borrowings secured against current assets 

10 Willful Defaulter 

11 Relationship with Struck off Companies 

12 Registration of charges or satisfaction with 
ReZstnr of Companies (R.Oq 

13 Compliance with number of layers of 
comoanies 

14 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of 
Arrangements 

15 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share 
loremium 

16 Undisclosed Income 

17 Crypto currency or virrual currency 

18 Analvtical Ratios 

Pan:icub.n 

1 Current Ratio 
2 Debt•Eauitv Ratio 

3 Debt Services coverai;z:e Ratio 

4 Return on enuiN ratio (ROE) 

5 lnvcntorv Tumovcr Ratio (in davs) 

6 Trade receivable turnover ratio fin davs) 

7 Trade navable turnover ratio tin davs) 
8 Net canital turnover ratio 
9 Net orofit ratio 

10 Rerum on caoital emolovcd ffiOCE) 
11 Return on Investment 

Rcmarkl 
The company has no such immovable properties whose tide deeds are not held in the name 01 

the company and no such immovable property is jointly held with others. 
Not Aoolicable 
The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment during the year. 

Not Anr. licablc 
There arc no loans and advances granted to promoters, directors and KMP's during the year. 

Not Amilicable 
Not Annlicablc 
There is no Ben:,uni Property held b \' the comoany 
The company has no borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets. 

The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Jnstitution or other 
lender during the year. 
As per management, there is no relationship of the company with struck off companies 

There arc no charges or satisfaction of charges yet to be registered with ROC beyond the 
st1tutory time period. 
Not Applicable 

Not Applicable 

Not Applicable 

1l1ere is no undisclosed income durinl? the year. 
The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or vinual currency during the year. 

Variance 
Numcnacor Denominator 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 ltlll '/ .. "e\ 

Current Assets Current Labilities 1.17 0.85 37.48 

Total debt Tota1 E'.aui rv 0.70 0.92 123.95 

Gross 
Interest+Rcpaymcnt 

Earnings available for debt ofHDB loan, 
service unsecured loan 70.08% .27.09°/, 358.69 

Average Shareholders 
Net nrofit after Tax Equity 54.48¾ --42.80% 227.30 

Revenue from Onerations Avera= lnventorv 12.72 10.97 15.98 

Average Trade 
Credit Sales Receivables 15.00 9.75 53.91 

Average Trade 
Credit Purchases Pavables 21 .81 14.71 48.31 

Turnover Workiniz. capital 40.53 (28.09) 244.26 

NetorotitaftcrTax Turnover 3.54¾ -3.94¾ 189.80 

Tangible Net Worth 
Total dcbt+Dcferred 

EBIT Tax Liabilities 26.15'/o -28.379/ , 192.17 

Rctum on investments Investments 

Reasom 
Due to increase in current assets and decrease in 
current liabilities 
Due to increase in orofit du rin2 the vear 

Due to incrca.se in nrofit durin11: the vcar 

Due to increase in net " tofit during the vear 
Due to increase in revenue from operations 
durin"' the vear 
Due to increase in revenue from operations 
durin"' the vear 

Due to increase in nurchases dulln11: the vcar 
Due to increase in revenue dulln~ the car 
Due to increase in net nrotit durin11: the vcar 

Due to increase in net nrofit duriniz. the vear 
There is no return on investments. 

53 Previous year figures have been regroupcd/rccasted/rearrangcd wherever necessary to confonn to its classification of the current year. 

A.lpdOJtrrrportojnHdatl<1tt«btd 

Dare ; Mq 30th. 2022 

For OA!fflf';i;ZW 
o .. ;nd" G.,. Director 
Mo111~·1«oim:tor 
DIN: 01665456 

ChandniJa.in 
Ullf/><1'!JS,ml<11J 

For GARG FURNACE LTD. 

Van,mG,.. Director 
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